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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 35™ Annual General Meeting of the Members of Mis. GANON
PRODUCTS LIMITED will be held on Wednesday, 30™ December 2020 at 11:00 a.m. at the registered
office of the Company situated at Unit No. 1207, B Wing, One BKC Building, Plot No.C 66,G Block,
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai - 400 051, to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31" March 2020 and the
Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the financial yearended on that date
together with the Reports of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Gaurav Satyanarayan Agrawal (DIN: 07686574), who retires
by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

3. To give loan or make investment or give guarantee or provide security in connection with
loan to another company or body corpeorate or person under section 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
aSpecial Resolution,

*‘RESOLVED THATIn supersession of earlier resolution passed on September 21, 2018 and
pursuant to section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Meeting of the
Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 made thereunder, and subject to the provisions of Articles of
Association of the Company, consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded
to the Board of Rirectors of the Company, to give loan or make investments or give guarantee or
provide security in connection with loan to another company or body corporate or person under
section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 upto an aggregate amount not exceeding
Rs.100,00,00,000/- (Rupees Hundred Crore), notwithstanding that the aggregate of the

investments orloans or guarantees or securities so far given or to be giver and 7 or SECUrities §6
far acquired ar to be acquired by the Company may collectively exceed the limits prescribed under
Section 186 (2) of the’ Companies Act, 2013.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THATMember hereby ratified all the previous investmenis or loans or
quarantees or securities so far given by the Board of Directors and for the purpose of giving effect
to this resoiution, the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized to negotiate
and decide, from time to time, terms and conditions, to execute suchdocuments, deeds, writings,
papers and / or agreements as may be requiredand do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, as
it may in its absolutediscretion, deem fit, necessary or appropriate and settle any
questions,difficulty or doubt that may arise in this regard.”

3lFage




4. To approve Revision in the Borrowing Limits of the Company.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
aSpecial Resoiution.

“RESOLVED THATIn supersession of earlier resolution passed on September 21, 2018 and
pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1)(c) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 inciuding any statutory modifications or any amendments or any substitution
or re-enactment thereof, if any, for the time heing in force and all other applicable Acts, laws, rules,
reguiations and guidelines for the time being in force; Consent of the Member of the Company be
and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company for borrowing from time to time
as they may think fit, any sum or sums of money not exceeding Rs. 100,00,00,000/- ( Rupees
Hundred Crore) [including the money already borrowed by the Company] on such terms and
conditions as the Board may deem fit, whether the same may be secured or unsecured and if
secured, whether by way of mortgage, charge or hypothecation, pledge or otherwise in any way
whatsoever, on, over or in any respect of all, or any of the Company’s assets and effects or
properties whether moveable or immoveable, notwithstanding that the money to be borrowed
together with the money already borrowed by the Company (apart from the temporary loans
obtained from the Company’s Bankers in the cordinary course of business) and remaining un-
discharged at any given time, exceed the aggregate, for the time being, of the paid-up capital of the
Company and its free reserves.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company be and are hereby severally
authorized to decide the amount and nature of credit facilities to be availed, negotiate, finalize the
terms and condition of the financial assistance/borrowing including any changes or modifications
thereto, sign and execute all declaration and such other deeds, documents, agreements,
indemnities, declaration and such other deeds, documents, agreements and papers, including any
modification and amendments thereto and to take all such other action or deeds as may be
necessary or expedient to do in connection with the borrowing money from time to time.”

Place: Mumbai
Date: 5" December 2020

Registered & Corporate Office:

Unit No 1207, B Wing, One BKC,

Plot No C - 66, BandraKurla Complex,

Bandra East, Mumbai - 400051,

E-mail address: ganonproducts@amail . com; ganontrading@amail.com
Website: www.ganonproducts.com
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1.

NOTES FOR MEMBERS ATTENTION:

A member entitled to attend and vote at the annual general meeting (the “meeting”) is
entitied fo appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poli instead of himself / herself and the
proxy need not be a member of the company. The instrument appointing the proxy should,
however, be deposited at the registered office of the company not less than forty-eight
hours before the commencement of the meeting. A Proxy Form is annexed to this Report.

Proxies submitted on behalf of Companties, Societies, etc., must be supporied by an
appropriate resolution / authority, as applicable.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate
not more than ten percent of the fotal share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A
member holding more than ten percent of the fotal share capital of the Company carrying voting
rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other
person or shareholder.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to attend the Meeting are
requested to send to the Company a certified true copy of the relevant Board Resolution together
with the specimen signhature(s} of the representative{s) authorized under the said Board Resolution
{o attend and vote on their behalf af the Meeting.

A Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act”), relating to the
Special Business o be transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto.

The business set out in the Notice will also be transacted through electronic voting system and the
Company is providing facility for voting by electronic means {(e-voting). Instructions and other
information relating to e-voting are given in this Notice under Note No 20. The Company will also
send communication relating to e-voting which inter alia would contain details about User ID and
password along with a copy of this Notice to the members, separately.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting
and ending with_the conclusion of the meeting, members would be entitied 1o inspect the proxies

fodged, at any time during the business hours of the Company, provided not less than 3 days’
written notice is given to the Company.

Members / Proxies / Authorized Signatory are requested to bring to the Meeting necessary details
of their Shareholding, attendance slip(s) and copies of their Annual Report.

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of
names will be entitled to vote.

Additional information, pursuant to Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard on General Meeting (“SS-2) issued by
the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) in respect of the Directors secking appointment
/ re-appointment at the Meeting is furnished as Annexure 1 to the Notice.
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10.

11.

12,

13,

14.

15.

Relevant documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection by the members at the
registered office of the Company on all working days (that is, except Saturdays, Sundays and
Pubiic Holidays) during business hours up to the date of the Meeting. The aforesaid documents will
be also available for inspection by members at the Meeting.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will remain closed from December 23, 2020 to
December 30, 2020 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of ascertaining Members of Annual
General Meeting.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under
Section 170 of the Companies Act 2013, the Register of Confracts or Arrangements in which the
directors are interested maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other
Statutory Register as required to be maintained under the Companies Act, 2013 witl be available
for inspection by the members at the meeting.

Members who have not registered their e-mail address are requested to register the same in
respect of shares held in electronic form with the Depository through their Depository Participant(s)
and in respect of shares held in physical form by writing to the Company’s Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent, Link Intime India Private Limited (Erstwhile Sharex Dynamic (India) Private Limited)

Members who are hoiding shares in physical form in identical order of names in more than one folio
are requested to send fo the Company or its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent the details of such
folios together with the share certificates for consolidating their holding in one folio. The share
certificates will be returned to the Members after making requisite changes, therson. Members are
requested to use the share transfer form SH-4 for this purpose.

In accordance with the proviso to Regulation 40(1) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, effective from April 1, 2019,
transfers of securities of the Company shall not be processed unless the securities are held in the
dematerialized form with a depository. Accordingly, shareholders holding equity shares in physical
form are urged to have their shares dematerialized so as to be able to freely transfer them and
participate in corporate actions.

Members holding shares in single name and physical form are advised fo make nomination in

16.

17,

18.

Governiment can be obtained from the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent.

In case of any queries regarding the Annual Report, the Members may write to
gangnproducts@amail.com to receive an email response.

A Route Map showing direction to reach the venue of 35" AGM is given in the Annual Report as
per the requirement of the Secretarial Standard — 2 on General Meeting.

Members may also note that the Notice of the 35" AGM and the Annual report for the FY 2019-20
will be available on the company's website i.e.www.ganonproducts.com

6lPage

respect--of-their-shareholding--in-the-Company.—The. Nomination-Form.-SH-13.-prescribed--by-the e



PROCEDURE AND INSTRUCTIONS FOR e-VOTING:

(a) Pursuant to Section 108 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide members'
facility to exercise their right to vote at the 35" AGM by electronic means and the business shall be
transacted through e-voting services provided by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL).

The facility for voting through baliot / polling paper shall be made available at the AGM, to all the
members attending the AGM, who have not opted e-voting facility. Further, the members who have
opted e-voting facility may also attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again at
the AGM. Kindly note that members can opt for only one form of voting i.e. either by Ballot Forms
or through e-voting. If members are opting for e-voting then they should not vote by Ballot Forms
and vice-versa,

However, in case members casting their vote both by e-voting and Ballot Forms, then voting done
through e-voting shall prevail and voting done by Physical Ballot shall be treated as invalid.

(b) The Board of Directors of the company has appointed Mr. Milan Tanna, Practising Company
Secretaries as Scrutinizer for conducting the e-voting process and Baliot for the Annual General
Meeting in a fair and transparent manner.

(c) The login ID and password for e-voting is being sent fo the members who have not registered their
e-mail IDs with the Company / their respective Depository Participants along with physical copy of
the Notice. Those members who have registered their e-mail IDs with the Company / their
respective Depository Participants are being forwarded the login ID and password for e-voting by e-
mail.

{d) Voting rights shall be reckoned on the paid-up value of shares registered in the name of the
member / beneficial owner (in case of electronic shareholding) as on the cut-off date i.e. 22™
December 2020. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of
beneficial owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date, only shall be entitled to
avail the facility of e-voting / Poll.

(e} Any person who become members of the Company after dispatch of the Notice of the Meeting and
e holding-shares-as—-on-the-cut-off -date—i:e--22"-December-2020-may -obtainthe User 1D and ’
password for e-voting by sending email intimating DP [D and Client ID / Folio No. at
evoting@nsdl.co.in with a copy fo ganonproducts@gmail.com. However, if you are already
registered with NSDL for e-voting, you can use your existing User ID and password for casting your
vote.

(f) The e-voting facility will be available during the following period:

Commencement of e-voting: From 9.00 a.m. (IST) on 27" December 2020.
End of e-voting: Up to 5.00 p.m. (IST) on 29" December 2020.
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(g) The e-voting will not be allowed beyond the aforesaid date and time and the e-voting module shall

be disabled by NSDL. upon expiry of aforesaid period. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the
member, the member shall not be allowed to change it subseguently.

(h) The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the Annuai General Meeting, will first count

(i)

the votes cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remete e-voting in the
presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not later
than forty eight hours of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer's report of the total
votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing,
who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.

The results declared along with the consolidated scrutinizer's report shall be placed on the website
of the Company www.gangnproducts.com and on the website of NSDL www.evoting.nsdl.com. The
results shall simultaneousiy be communicated to the Stock Exchanges where the securities are

listed.

Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on
the date of the Meeting, i.e. 30" December 2020,

(i) The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under:

{1) In case a Member receives an email from NSDL [for members whose email IDs are

registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s)] :

(i) Open email and open PDF file viz, "remote e-voting. pdf’ with your Client ID or Folio No. as
password, The said PDF file contains your user ID and password/PIN for remote e-voting.
Please note that the password is an initial password.

i) Launch internet browser by typing the following URL: hitps://www.gvoting nsdl.com

(idi} Click on Shareholder - Login

{iv) Put user ID and password as initial password/PIN noted in step (i} above. Click Login.

(v) Password change menu appears. Change the password/ PIN with new password of your
choice with minimum 8 digits/characters or combination thereof. Note new password. It is
strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost
care to keep your password confidential.

(vi) Home page of remote e-voting opens. Click on remote e-voting: Active Voting Cycles,

(vii)  Select “EVEN" of “Name of the company”.

(viiiy  Now you are ready for remote &-voting as Cast Vole page opens.

(ix} Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm”
when prompted.

(x) Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

(xi} Once you have voted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote,

(xii)  Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send
scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution / Authority lefter etc.
together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are
autherized to vote, to the Scrutinizer through e-mail to sjhaveri333@gmail.comwith a copy
marked to ganonproducts@gmail.com

(2) In case of Member whose email IDs are not registered with the Company/Depository

Participants(s} or requesting physical copy:
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(i)

(H)
(iif)

(iv)

(v)

Initial password is provided as below in ballot form: Electronic Voting Event Number (EVEN)

USER ID PASSWORD

Please follow all steps from Sk. No. (i} to SI. No. (xii} above, to casi vote.

Those members who are unable to cast their vote through evoting mechanism, may filf up

the baliot form and submit the same in a sealed envelop to the Company at their registered

Office Address i.e. Unit No. 1207, B-Wing, ONE BKC Building, Plot No. C 66, G Block,

Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai 400051 so as to reach latest by 5.00 pm on-
29" December 2020. Ballot forms received thereafter will strictly be treated as if not

received. In the event a member casts his votes through both the processes, i.e. evoting

and ballot form, the votes in the electronic system would be considered and the ballot form

would be ignored

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Members

and remote e-voting user manual for Members available at the download section of
www.evoting.nsdl.com or cail on toll free no.: 1800-222-990.

If you are aiready registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing
user ID and password/PIN for casting your vote.




Annexure 1

Details of the Directors proposed to be appointed / re-appointed at the AGM Scheduled to be

held on 30" December 2020 pursuant to Reqgulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements} Requlation, 2015 and Secretarial Standard on General Meeting (*SS-

2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

Name of the Director

Mr, Gaurav Satyanarayan Agrawal

Qualification

Graduate

Expertise in Specific
Functional Area

Mr. Gaurav Satyanarayan Agrawal aged 28 years is graduate with Bachelor
Degree in Commerce having rich experience in trading business and also
handle export matter able to provide valuable service to organization.

Date of Appointment on
the Board of the
Company

21% May 2018

Details of Share held in
the Company as on
31/03/2020

Nit

List of Companies in
which Qutside
Directorship held as on
31/03/2020

SPG Multi Trade Private Limited.
Krishnamani Holdings Private Limited.

Chairman / Member of
the Commiitee on
which he / she is a
Director as on
31/03/2020

Not Applicable

Category

Whole Time Director

Relationship with other
Director

Not Related to any other Director.

% Vi

Place: Mumbai

Date: 5™ December 2020

Hari Prasa&‘ﬁfg%?\??{{ﬁ ’

Managing Directorand CFO

Registered & Corporate Office:

Unit No 1207, B Wing, One BKC,

Plot No C - 68, BandraKurla-Complex,

Bandra East, Mumbai — 400051

E-mail address: ganonproducts@gmail.com;ganontrading@amail.com
Website: www.ganonproducts.com

0 |Page




Explanatory Statement to the Notice of the Annual General Meeting, as per Section 102(1) of the
Companijes Act, 2013.

item No.3

To give loan or make investment or give guarantee or provide security in connection with loan
to_another company or body corporate or person under gection 186 of the Companies Act,
2013, ’ ’

Section 186(2) of the Companies Act 2013, stipulates that no Company shall directly or indirectly give
any loan to any person or other body corporate, give any guarantee or provide security in connection
with a loan to any other body corporate or person and acquire by way of subscription, purchase or
otherwise, the securities of any other body corporate, exceeding 60% of its paid-up share capital plus
free reserves plus securities premium account or 100% of its free reserves plus securities premium
account, whichever is more.

Though the Section 186(2) makes restriction as above, Section 186(3), empowers a Company to give
loan, guarantee or provide any security er acquisition beyond the limit but subject to prior approval of
members by a special resolution passed at a general meeting. Keeping in view the loans and advances
made by the Company or Investment of surplus funds of the Company in Mutual Fund or other
Securities from time to time- or guarantee given or to provide security in connection with loan to another
comparny or body corporate or person which may or will exceed the limit prescribed under Sub Section
186, it is hereby proposed to authorize Board of Directors to do above fransaction upto Rs.
100,00,00,000/- {(Rupees Hundred Crores only) in any manner as the Board may think necessary or fit
do so.

The above resolution is in supersession of an earlier resolution passed on September 21, 2018.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are in anyway,
concerned or interested in the said Resolutions.

The Board recommends Special Resolutions for approval of the Members.

Item No. 4

Te Approve Revision in the Borrowing Limits of the Company.

The Members of the Company by way of special resoluticn passed on September 21, 2018 had
authorized the Board of Directors to borrow from time to time by way of loans and/or issue of bonds,
debentures or other securities any other debt instrument upto a limit of Rs. Hundred Crore, excluding
temporary loans obtained from the Company’s bankers in the ordinary course of business.

With a view to meet the funding requirements of the Company for both short term as well as long term
and for general corporate purposes, the Company may require to borrow from time to time by way of
loans and/or issue of bonds, debentures or other securities and the existing approved limit may likely
be exhausted in near future and it is therefore recommended to revised the borrowing limits of the
Company up to Rs. 100,00,00,000/- (Rupees Hundred Crore) [including the money already borrowed
by the Company] on such terms and conditions as the Board may deem fit, whether the same may be
secured or unsecured and if secured, whether by way of mortgage, charge or hypothecation, pledge or
11tPage
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otherwise in any way whatsoever, on, over or in any respectof all, or any of the Company’s assets and
effects or properties whether moveable or immoveable.

Pursuant to Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act 2013, the Board of Directors of a Company shall
exercise the powers fo borrow money, where the money to be borrowed, together with the money
already borrowed by the company will exceed aggregate of its paid-up share capital and free reserves,
apart from temporary loans obtained from the company’s bankers in the ordinary course of business
only with the consent of the company by a special resolution.

Accordingly, it is proposed to seek the approval of the shareholders to the borrowing limits
0fRs.100,00,00,000/- (Rupees Hundred Crore) apart from temporary loans obfained from company’s
bankers in the ordinary course of business for borrowings under Section 180(1) (c) of the Companies
Act, 2013 by way of a Special Resolution.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives is, in any way,
concerned or interested in the resoclution.

The Board of Directors of your Company recommends the Special Resofu approval of the
Members. .

By Order of the, .d of Difedtor
Place: Mumbai Hari Prasad’Agraw;

Date: 5™ December, 2020 Managing Directar&CFO

Registered & Corporate Office:

Unit No 1207, B Wing, One BKC,

Plot No C - 66, BandraKurla Complex,

Bandra East, Mumbai — 400051

E-mail address: ganonproducts@amail.com:ganontradina@gmail

Website: www.ganonproducts.com
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GANCN PRODUCTS LIMITED
Unit No 1207, B Wing, One Bkc Building, Plot No C -66, G Block, Bandra Kuria Complex, Bandra East
Mumbai- 400051
Tel No:- 022-6134 0923/14 FAX:- 022 61340920
Email;-ganonirading@gmail.com; ganonproducts@gmail.com
CIN NC:- L5190CMH1985PLCO36708
Website: www.ganonproducts.com
{Formerly known as Ganon Trading and Finance Co. Limited)

ATTENDANCE SLIP

35™ Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company held on Wednesday, 30" December,
2020 at 11:00 A.M. at registered office of the Company situated at Unit No. 1207, B Wing, ONE BKC
Buiiding, Plot No. C 66, G Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai 400 051.

Folio No.: DP ID No.: Client 1D No.

| / We hereby record my/our presence at the 35" Annual General Meeting of the Members of the
Company held on Wednesday, 30" December, 2020 at 11:00 A.M. at Unit No. 1207, B Wing, ONE
BKC Building, Plot No. C 66, G Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai 400 051.

Name of the Member: Signature
Name of the Proxyholder: Signature
Notes:

1. Only Member/Proxy holder can attend the Meeting.

2 Please Complats the Folio No, 7 DP 1D No- Client 1D No-and Name of the Mermber  Proxy hoider,

sign the Attendance Slip and hand it over duly signed at the entrance of the Meeting halt.

3. A Member / Proxy heolder attending the Meeting Should bring copy of the Annual Report for
reference at the Meeting.
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GANON PRODUCTS LIMITED

Unit No 1207, B Wing, One Bkc Building, Plot No C -66, G Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East
Mumbai- 400051
Tel No:- 022-6134 0923/14 FAX:- 022 61340920
Email:-ganontrading@gmail.com; ganonproducts@gmail.com
CIN NO:- L51900MH1985PLC036708
Webhsite: www.ganonproducts.com
{Formerly known as Ganon Trading and Finance Co. Limited)

Form No. MGT-11
Proxy Form
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
{(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s)
Registered address OO S UUUUP SRR
E-mail Id

Folio No / Client Id

DPid

I/MWe, heing the member{s)of ......................... shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

1) Name
X o =T T SO
= = 11 1o S OO U
Signature @ ... , or failing him

2) Name
AN S & oottt iit e et e e e e e e et e e et e aas
T 1 R T O O PP P
Signhature : et s , or failing him

3) Name
AT S & i e e e e e e

oY1= 1 T Lo TR
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SIgnature & ... e . or failing him

as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me / us and on my / our behalf at the 35" Annual
General Meeting of the Members of the company, to be held on Wednesday, 30" Day of December,
2020 at 11:00 AM. at Registered Office of the Company Situated at Unit No 1207, B Wing, One BKC
Building, Plot No C -66, G Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East Mumbai- 400051 and at any
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolution as are indicated

Sr. No. | Resolution
Ordinary Resolution
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31% March 2020 and

the Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the financial yearended
on that date together with the Reports of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Gaurav Satyanarayan Agrawal (DIN: 07686574),
who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

Special Resolution

3 To give loan or make investment or give guarantee or provide security in connection
with loan to another company or body corporate or person under section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

4, To approve Revision in the Borrowing Limits of the Company.
Signedthis........................dateof ............. 2020
Affix
Revenue
Signature of the Member: ... Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder{s): ..o
Note:

1. This form of Proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the Commencement of the
Meeting.

2. A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

3. For the Resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer to the Notice of 34™Annual
General Meeting of the Company.
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GANON PRODUCTS LIMITED
Unit No 1207, B Wing, One Bkc Building, Plot No C -66, G Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East
Mumbai- 400051
Tel No:- 022-6134 0923/14 FAX:- 022 61340920
Email:-ganontrading@gmail.com; ganonproducts@agmail.com
CiN NO:- L51900MH1985PLC036708
Website: www.ganonproducts.com
(Formerly known as Ganon Trading and Finance Co, Limited)

BALLOT PAPER (IN LIEU OF E-VOTING)
(To be return to the Scrutinizer appointed by the Company)

1. Name and Registered Address of the Scle / First named shareholder :

[

. Name (s) of the Joint Holder (s}, if any :

3. Registered Folio No, / DP iD* / Client 1D* :
(*Applicable for investors holding shares in demat form)

4. Number of shares held :
Dear Shareholder(s):

| / We hereby exercise my / our vote in respect of Resolution to be passed for the Business stated in
the Notice dated 5" December 2020 convening the 35" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be
held on Wednesday, 30™ December, 2020 at 11:00 AM. (IST) by convening my / our assent (IN
FAVOUR) or dissent (AGAINST) to the said Resolution by placing tick {/ } mark at the appropriate box
below:

{Tick in both the boxes will render the ballot invalid)

Sr. Descripticn of Resolution Type of No. of iWe assent | We dissent
No. Resolution Shares te the to the
held resolution resolution
(In Favour) (Against)
1. | Te receive, consider and adopt| Ordinary
the Audited Balance Sheet as at

31" March 2020 and the
Statement of Profit & Loss and
Cash Flow Statement for the
financial yearended on that date
together with the Reporis of
Directors and Auditors thereon.

Resolution
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2. | To appoint a Director in place of | Ordinary
M. Gaurav Satyanarayan | Resolution
Agrawal (DIN: 07686574), who
retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment.

3 To give loan or make investment Speciai
or give guarantee or provide | Resolution
security in connection with loan to
another company or body
corporate or person under section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013

4. | To approve Revision in the Special
Borrowing Limits of the Company. | Resolution

Place:
Date:
(Signature of Member)
Electronic Veting Particulars

The e-voting facility is available evoting@nsdl.co.in. The electronic Voting Particulars are set out as
follows:

EVSN (E-voting Sequence User 1D Password
Number)
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1)
2)

3)

4)

%)

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS:

This Ballot Form is provided for the benefit of Members who do not have access to e-voting facility.

A Member can opt for only one mode of voting i.e. either through e-voting or by Ballot. If a Member
cast votes by both modes, then voting done through e-votlng shall prevail and ballot shall be
treated as invalid.

For detailed instructions on e-voting, please refer fo the notes appended to the Notice of the AGM.
Facility of voting through Ballot Paper shall also be made available at the AGM. Members attending
the AGM, who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting or through Ballot Paper shall be able to

exercise their right at the AGM.

Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting or through Ballct Paper prior to the AGM
may also aitend the AGM, but shall not be entitled to vote again at the AGM.

PROCESS AND MANNER FOR MEMBERS OPTING TO VOTE BY USING BALEOT PAPER:

6)

7)

8}

Please complete and sign the Ballot Paper and send it so as to reach the Scrutinizer appointed by
the Board of Directors of the Company, Mr. Milan Tanna through seif-addressed Business Reply
envelope.

The Bailot Paper should be signed by the Member as per the specimen signature registered with
the Company/ Depositories. In case of joint holding, the Ballot Paper should be completed and
signed by the first named Member and in his/her absence, by the next named joint holder. A Power
of Attorney (POA} holder may vote on behalf of a Member, mentioning the registration number of
the POA registered with the Company or enclosing an attested copy of POA.

In case the shares are held by companies, Financial Institutions, trusts, bodies corporate, societies,
eic; the duly completed Ballot Paper should be accompanied by a certified tfrue copy of the relevant
Board Resolution/ Authorization letter.

9)

Votes should be cast in case of each resolution, either in favour or against by putting the tick mark
in the column provided in the Ballot. Members may partially enter any number in “FOR” and
partially in “AGAINST” but the total number in “FOR/AGAINST” taken together should not exceed
the Member's total shareholding. if the shareholder does not indicate either “FOR” or “AGAINST" in
case of any resolution, it will be treated as "ABSTAIN” for that resolution and the shares held will
not be counted under either head. :

10) The voting rights of members shall be in proportlon to their shares in the paid up equity share

capital of the Company as on Tuesday, 22™ December 2020 (“Cut-Off Date”). A person, whose
name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained by
the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting,
voting through Ballot Paper, as well as voting at the meeting through ballof.
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11) Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a shareholder of the Company
after dispatch of the Notice of AGM and holds shares as of the Cut Off date i.e. Tuesday, 22™
Cecember, 2020, may request the Company / Registrar and Transfer Agent and obtain Ballot
Paper to cast the vote.

12) Duly completed Bailot Paper should reach the Scrutinizer not later than the close of working hours
(5.00 p.m.} on Tuesday, 29" December, 2020. Ballot Paper(s) received after this time and date will
be strictly treated as if the reply from the members has not been received.

13} A Member may request for a duplicate Ballot Paper, if so required. However, duly filied in and
signed duplicate Ballot Paper should reach the Scrutinizer not later than the date and time specified
in serial no. 12 above.

14} Unsigned, incomplete, improperly or incorrectly tick marked Ballot Paper(s) will be rejected. Ballot
Paper may be rejected if it is torn, defaced or mutilated to an extent which makes it difficult for the
Scrutinizer to identify either the Member or as to whether the votes are in favour or against or if the
signature cannot be verified.

15} The decision of Scrutinizer on the validity of the Ballot Paper and any other related matter shall be
final.

16) The results of the voting shall be declared not later than 48 hours from the conclusion of the Annual
General Meeting of the Company. The Chairman, or any other person authorised by the Chairman,
shall declare the result of voting forthwith. The Results along with the Scrutinizers Report shall be
placed on the Company's website www.ganonproducts.com and on the website of NSDL
immediately after the resuits are declared by the Chairman or any other person authorised by the
Chairman, and the same shall be communicated to the BSE Limited.
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BIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present their 35™Annual Report of Ganon Products Limited, together
with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the financial year ended 31% March, 2020

Financial Performance

The sumimarized results of your Company are given in the {able below

Amount in Rs.

. Financial year ended | Financial year ended
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Total Income 56,43,435.00 2,76,76,158.00
Profit/(loss) before interest, Depreciation & Tax
(EBITDA) 26,84,889.00 2,53,92,024,.00
Finance Charges 1,89,678.00 1427.00
Depreciation - -
Prior Period Expenses - -
.sl'-;’;c;\rnss)lon for Income Tax (including for earlier 400,000 60,000
Net Profit/(Loss) After Tax 20,95,211 2,53,30,597
yPergfrIU(LOSS) brought forward from previous -2.51,62.500 1,17,28.150
Less : Proposed Dividend 0.00 0.00
Less : Corporate Dividend Tax 0.00 .00
Profit/(Loss) carried to Balance Sheet -2,30,67,289 3,70,58,747

QPERATIONS AND FUTURE PLANS

During the year the operational revenue of the Company has decreased to Rs. 56,43,435/- compared

to Rs. 2,76,76,158/- in previous year.

Further your Company has earned a net profit after tax of Rs. 20,95,211/- as compared to Rs.

2,53,30,597/- in previous year.

Your Directors are hopeful that the results will be more encouragingin the near future.

BUSINESS REVIEW/ STATE OF THE COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

Ganon Products Limited is involved in trading activity of Mulliple Commodities like Cotion, steels,
Fabric, Thermal coal etc. and we are looking forward to meet the rising demand of Cotton, Fabric,
Coal, Steel, Metals domestically and internationally. We procure the material from local Suppllers as
well as from foreign suppliers and sale it in domestic market and international market




Over the past few year, Company has accumulated a strong and healthy market trust through the
simple principie that we follow: EARN TRUST WITH BUSINESS,

DIVIDEND

Your Directors have not recommended any Dividend for the financial year ended 31% March 2020 in
order to preserve resources in the Company.

SHARE CAPITAL

As at 31* March 2020, the Authorized Share Capital of the Company stood at Rs. 10,00,00,000/-
(Rupees TenCrores Only) divided into 1,00,00,000 (One Crore) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten
onty) each.

As at 31* March 2020, the Paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company stood at Rs. 9,33,10,000
{Rupees Nine CroreThirty Three Lakhs Ten Thousand Only) divided into 93,31,000 (Ninety Three
Lakhs Thirty One Thousand) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each.

RESERVE

The Accumulated Reserve of the Company stood at Rs. 1,38,72,313/- as at 31% March 2020 inclusive
of loss of Rs. 2,30,67,289/- incurred during the financial year 2019-20. The said loss is due to prior
period item.

TRANSFER TO UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

The amount of dividends remaining unpaid/unclaimed for seven years from the date of its transfer to
the Unpaid Dividend Accounts of the Company is required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund (IEPF) administered by the Central Government. During the year, no amount has
been transferred to IEPF. The unclaimed dividend declared for the year 2014-15 is Re. 38,141/- If the
same is not claimed by the Members, the said amount will be transferred to IEPF after 29" September
2022,

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

i} Retire by Rotation
In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Act, and that of Articles of Association of

the Company, Mr. Gaurav Agrawal (DIN: 07686574) Whole Time Director of the Company retires
by rotation at this Annual General Meeting of the Company and being eligible, offers himself for
reappointment.

ii) Board Evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules made thereunder and
SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, the Board has carried out
an annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as welt as the
evaluation of its various Committees. The criteria applied in the evaluation process are detailed in
the Corporate Governance Repost which forms part of this report.

21jPace




iii} Meetings of the Board

During the year ended 31% March 2020, Six (6) Board of Directors Meetings were held by the
Company on 12" April 2019, 2" May 2019, 28" May 2019, 7"Aug 2018, 11" Nov 2019, 10"
February 2020. Details of the meetings and the attendance record of the Directors are mentioned in
the Corporate Governance Repert which forms part of this Report.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Currently, the Company has three (3} Committees of Board namely Audit Committee, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee & Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee. The detailed composition of
various Committees is elucidated below:

a. Audit Committee

As on 31 March 2020 the composition of the Audit Committee of the Company is as follows:

-Name of the Member - ©- - Designation = - Category = -
Mr. Sanjay Sood Chairman Independent, Non-Executive
Mrs. Roopal Sood Member Independent, Non-Executive

Mr. Madanlal Goyal Member Non-Executive

The Committee has been re-constituted by the Board in its Board Meeting held on 29™ May 2019 due
to appointment of Mr. Sanjay Sood and Mrs. Roopal Sood as Additional Director under Independent
Category. Further Mr. Sanjay kumar Kailashchandra Gupta ceased to be member of the Committee on
his resignation as independent Director of the Company on 12" April 2019. Mr. Hari Prasad Agrawal
ceased to member of Commitiee in view of availability of sufficient number of Members to form the
Committee.

The recommendations of the Audit Committee are always welcomed and accepted by the Board & all
the steps impacting the financials of the Company are undertaken only after the consuitation of the
Audit Committee.

b;—Nomination & Remuneration Cominittee

As on 31% March 2020 the composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee of the
Company is as follows:

Name of the Member _Designation ... .. . Category :
Mr. Sanjay Sood . Chairman . Independent, Non-Executive
Mrs. Roopal Sood Member Independent, Non-Executive

Mr. Madanial Goyal Member Non-Executive

The Committee has been re-constituted by the Board in its Board Meeting held on 29" May 2019 due
to appointment of Mr. Sanjay Sood and Mrs. Roopal Sood as Additional Director under independent
Category. Further Mr. Sanjay kumar Kailashchandra Gupta ceased to be member of the Committee on
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his resignation as Independent Director of the Company on 12" Aprit 2019. Mr. Hari Prasad Agrawal
ceased to member of Committee in view of availability of sufficient number of Members to form the
Committee,

Nomination and Remuneration Committee Policy

The Board has on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a policy
for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remunération. The
Remuneration Policy is annexed as “Annexure [H” to this report.

c. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

The said Committee oversees all the matters relating to Stakeholders' grievances/complaints and to
review register of transfer for shares in physical mode. The role of the Committee is to consider &
resolve securities holders’ complaint. .

As on 31% March 2020 the composition of the Stakeholder's Relationship Committee of the Company is
as follows:

" Name of the Member . . Designation . . .~ Category . = .
Mr. Sanjay Sood Chatrman Independent, Non-Executive
Mrs. Roopal Sood Member Independent, Non-Executive
Mr.Madanial Goyal Member Non-Executive

The Committee has been re-constituted by the Board in its Board Meeting held on 29" May 2019 due
to appointment of Mr. Sanjay Sood and Mrs. Roopal Sood as Additional Director under Independent
Category. Further Mr. Sanjay kumar Kailashchandra Gupia ceased to be member of the Committee on
his resignation as independent Director of the Company on 12" April 2019, Mr, Hari Prasad Agrawal
ceased to member of Committee in view of availability of sufficient number of Members to form the
Committee.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

All Independent Directors of your Company have individually and severally given a declaration

.pu;_suanttheghgn.’];].g(?_)_gf -the--Com pa mes_Ae:t’ _____ 201 3-affi rm;ng_egmphan ce--to--the -eriterig -of -

Independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, Based on the
declaration{s) of independent Directors, the Board of Directors recorded its opinion that all Independent
Directors are independent of the Management and have fulfilled the conditions as specified in the
Companies Act, 2013, rules made thereunder as well as applicable provisions of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015,

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors of your Company affirm that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounis, the applicable Indian Accounting Standards had been
followed aleng with proper explanation relating to material departures;
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b} the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period;

c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; i

d} the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e} the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively and

f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively,

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

During the period under review, there was no change in the nature of business of the Company.
Company had change its name from “Ganon Trading and Finance Co. Limited” to “Ganon Products
Limited” in order to make compliance with the provision of Regulation 45 of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN.

The extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 as required under Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013
(herein after referred to as "the Act") forms an integral part of this Report as "Annexure II”.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS/ ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTY

All related party transactions that were entered into by the Company during the financial year under
review were on arms’ length basis and prior approval of Audit Committee and Board of Directors were

obtained before entering into fransactions with Related Party. Thematerial significant refated party

other designated persons, which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at
large, are reported by the Company In prescribed Form AOC-2as Annexure |.

The policy on related party transactions and dealing with related party transactions as approved by the
Board of Directors may be accessed on the Company’s website i.e. www.ganonproducts.com

AUDITORS & THEIR REPORT

a) Statutory Auditor

M/is. R V Luharuka & Co LLP, Chartered Accountants (ICAl Finm Registration 105662WAM100174) as
Statutory Auditors of the Company were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period
of 5 (five) years commencing from the conclusion of 34™Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of
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39" Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company, at a remuneration to be fixed by the
Board of Directors every year in consultation with the auditors.”

The Statutory Auditors have issued their reports on Financial Statements for the financial year ended
31% March 2020. There are no adverse remarks or qualifications in the said report. The Notes on
Accounts referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further
comments.

b) SecretarialAuditor

In compliance with the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors had
appointed Mr. Milan Tanna, Practicing Company Secretary as Secretarial Auditor of the Companyto
undertake Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year ended 31% March 2020. The
Secretarial Audit Report is attached herewith marked as “Annexure VII” and forms an integral part of
this report.

c) Iinternal Auditor:

As per the provision of section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 Company has appointed Mr. Pranav
Amalani as Internal Auditor of the Company for the financial year ended 31% March, 2020.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk Management is a risk based approach to manage an enterprise, identifying events that may affect
the entity and manage risks to provide reasonable assurance regarding achievement of entity's
objective. The risk management process consists of risk identification, risk assessment, risk
prioritization, risk treatment or mitigation, risk monitoring and documenting the new risks. The
Company has laid a comprehensive Risk Assessment and Minimization Procedure, which is reviewed
by the Audit commitiee and approved by the Board from time to time. These procedures are reviewed
to ensure that executive management controls risk through means of a properly defined framework. In
the opinion of your Board, none of the risks which have been identified may threaten the existence of
the Company

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has in place an adequate budgetary control system and internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements. No reportable material weaknesses were observed in the system
during the previous fiscal. Further, the Company has laid down internal financial control policies and
procedures which ensure accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the same are
adequate for safeguarding of its assets and for prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
commensurate with the size and nature of operations of the Company. The policies and procedures
are ailso adequate for orderly and efficient conduct of business of the Company.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not éccepted any deposit from the general public and from its Member within the
meaning of section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under.
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS. GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS BY THE COMPANY UNDER
SECTION 186

Details of Loan, Guarantees and investments covered under the provisions of the Act, are disclosed in
the notes to the Financial Statements. ‘

MATERIAL CHANGES AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

During the year ended 31* March 2020, there were no material changes and commitments affecting
the financial position of the Company have occurred between the period ended 31* March 2020 to
which financial results relate and the date of the Report,

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The provisions as laid down in the Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not appiicable fo the
Company, hence no such Committee has been formed. However, Company had always tried in its best
possible ways to involve itself in social development activities.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts which would impact the
going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The information, as required under SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosures Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 is as under:-

Ganon Products Limited (Formerly known as Ganon Trading & Finance Co. Limited) is mainly engaged
in Trading Business of Commodities more specifically in Cotton, Fabrics, Steel, Metal, Coal efc
domestically and internationally. The Company is exploring various options to improve margins of the
Company, by having tight controf on expenses & exploring various business activities, Despite various

adverse_ factors.we firmily.believe that.|Indian .economic.will. grow.this.presents. vast. cpporunities. for. Us...... ... ..

to grow our businesses in the medium to long term, though short-term pain remains a possibility. We
further believe the policy of liberalization and forward looking regulatory changes will help markets
grow in size. While positive Government policies and regulatory changes de enlarge the scope of
opportunities for all sector in which Company operate and companies, lack of or delay in reforms or
certain regulatory changes can significantly impact the performance or make an existing business
model unviable. The growth in the all sector is very good and Management expects better results 'in
forth coming year. The company is planning to venture into trading of other merchandise products
through the existing chain of Whoie sellers and retailers.

A. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS




The Global Economy including both developed and emerging countries is showing signs of growth with
improved market confidence, recovering in commodity prices and pickup in manufacturing and Trade.
Although the growth prospects face various challenges like conflicts, protectionist aftitude of developed
economies efc., Going Forward, glichal growth is projected to edge up but at a siower pace.

India is-one of the fastest growing economy in the world and is expected to grow at a faster pace in the
coming year on the backdrop of strong demestic consumption, policy reforms, and governiment
spending on infrastructure.

In view of the aforesaid glohal & domestic scenarios the International Trading Industry shown an
almost stagnant performance and is expected to grow in the coming years due to the various pragmatic
initiatives of the Indian Government and expected revival of the Global Economy.

- B. OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS

With the reform oriented and business friendly government at the center and India among the fastest
developing economy of the world, the opportunities for the company appears to be endless. However
the trading indusiry may face the risk of imposition of a ban on import/export of a commodity by the
government of any country, decrease in consumer demand, price war among key competitors.

C. SEGMENT PERFORMANCE

The Company operates into single segment i.e. Trading Industry henceforth information in respect of
Segment Performance does not applicable to the Company.

B. QUTLOOK:

With the global economy appearing to be on the path of revival and with the high income economies
showing signs of firm recovery after years of low growth and/or recession, the outlook for the
International Trading Industry in particular and Trading Industry in general appears to be bright. The
stable and growth oriented Government at the Center and its initiatives like make-in-India,
digitalization, GST Implementation in Indirect Tax Regime, ONE Tax ONE India will benefit the
domestic economy. In view of the aforesaid the outlook of the Company also appears to be bright.

E. RISKS AND CONCERNS:
These aspects have heen mentioned under the Heading “Opportunities and Threats”.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

In terms of Regulation 15{1)} of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, the provisions related to Corporate Governance as specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and Clause
(b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of schedule V shall not be
applicable in respect of companies having paid up equity share capital not exceeding Rs.10 crore and
Net worth not exceeding Rs.25 crore as on the last day of the previous financial year.
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As on 31%March 2020, the Equity Share Capital is Rs, 9,33,10,000/- and Net worth is Rs.
10,71,82,313/-. Yet the Company on a suo-moto basis, has taken all necessary initiatives to comply
with the provisions of corporate governance to the maximum extent possible and endeavours, in true
spirit, to go well beyond the mandatory provisions and provides separate report on Corporate
Governance as Annexure IV,

INSURANCE:

+

As on March 31, 2020 there are no fixed assets in the books of the Company.
DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES

Your Company has obtained connectivity with the National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) &
Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for dematerialization of its Equity Shares. The ISIN
No. INE162L.01017 has been allotted for the Company Shares. Therefore, the members and/or
investors may keep their shareholdings in the demat mode with their Depository Participant.

As on 31 March 2020, 96.76% of the paid up Equity Share Capital stands in Demat mode and the
remaining 3.24% Equity Shares were held in physical mode, the details of which are as follows:

Particulars No. of Shares % of Total Capital
Held in Demat form with CDSL 6600912 70.74
Held in Demat form with NSDL 2427468 26.02
Held in physical mode 302600 3.24
LISTING OF SHARES

The shares of your Company are listed on BSE Limited. The applicable Annual Listing fees had been
paid to the Stock Exchange for the financial year 2019-2020 and fees for financial year 2020-21 will be

paid at earliest.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary Company.

VIG] MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

Pursuant fo the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meeting of Board
and iis Powers} Rules, 2014 and Chapter |V of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, your Company has implemented a vigil mechanism policy to deal with instance of
fraud and mismanagement, if any. The policy also provides for adequate safeguards against
victimization of persons who use such mechanism and makes provision for direct access fo the
chairperson of the Audit Committee in ali cases. The policy has been revised and has been adopted by
the Board of Directors on 14™ December 2017.The Policy is also available on the web-site of the

Company i.e. www.ganonproducts com

The Audit Committee of Board of Directors are enfrusted with the responsibility to oversee the Vigil
mechanism. During the year 2019-2020




No event of fraud was reported;

No complaint was reported under the Whistle Blower Policy,

No transaction of suspicious nature was noticed; and

The Company had not received any new complaint under SCORES from the Shareholders /
Investors.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

Rals A

Particulars of employees in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013,
read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 are not given, as there are no employees in the Company drawing remuneration of more
than Rs. 8,50,000/- rupees per month and Rs. 1,02,00,000/-per annum.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGE& QUTGO:

The details pertaining to conservation of energy and technology absorption as required under Section
134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule, 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, are
not applicable to the Company due to the very nature of industry in which it operates.

There were no foreign exchange earnings and foreign exchange ouigo during the year under review,

COST AUDIT

The provisions of Cost audit as prescribed under Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable to the Company

SEXUAL HARRASSMENT AT WORKPLACE.:

The Company has zero tolerance towards sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a Policy
on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexua! harassment at workplace in line with the
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressaly Act, 2013 and Rule made thereunder. During the year under review, there were no cases
filed or reported pursuant to the provisions of the said Act.

=« Your Company has not issued any shares with differential voting rights.

+ There was no revision in the financial statements from the end of the Financial Year to date of the
Directors Report.

« Your Company has not issued any sweat equity shares.

+ There was no change in the nature of business.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:
Your Directors take this opportunity to express their grateful appreciation for the excellent assistance

and co-operation received from ali our Clients, Bankers, Business Associates and the Government and
other regulatory authorities and thank to all stakeholders for their valuable sustained support and
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encouragement towards the conduct of the proficient operaticn of the Company. Your Directors would
like to place on record their gratitude to all the employees who have continued their support during the
year.

On Behalf of Board of Directors
For Ganon Products Limited

Place: Mumbai
Date: 24" June 2020

Madanlal Goyal
Chairman
DiN: 00456394
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Annexure |

Form No. AOC-2

{Pursuant to clause {h} of sub-section (3)of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8{2} of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014}

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered inte by the company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms
iength transactiens under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: -——-—- NiL-----

{a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangementsftransactions

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions

(d} Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions inciuding the value, if any

(e} Justification for entering into such contract or arrangement or transactions including the value, if any
{f} Date(s) of Approval by the Board

{a) Amount paid as Advance, if aﬁy

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso
o section 188,

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s [ength basis

Sr. No Particulars Details
(a) Name(s) of the Related and Nature of Shivam Investment —

Relationship A Partnership Firm in which Mr. Madanial

Shaily Prince Goyal, Sons wife of Madanlal
Goyal are acting as Partner of Firm.

(b} Nature of Coniract / Arrangement / Renting of Immovable Property owned by
Transaction Shivam Investment on Leave & License
Basis at a Rent of Rs. 40,000/ plus
applicable Goods & Service Tax for Two

Months.
(c} Duration of the Contract / Arrangement / As per Office Service Agreement entered by
Transaction the Company with Shivam Investment
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or To use the Premises purely on Llicense
arrangements or transactions including the basis to carry on business activities of the
value, if any ' Company.
(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any 14" September, 2017
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[ | Amount paid as advances, if any | Not Applicable

On Behalf of Board of Directors
For Ganon Products Limited

Place: Mumbair
Date: 24™ June 2020

MadanialGoyal
Chairman
DIN: 00456394
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ANNEXURE - i

Form No.MGT-9

Extract of Annual Return as on the financial year ended March 31, 2020

¥

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12 (1} of the Companies

{Management and

Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i JCIN

L51900MH1985PLC036708

i) Registration Date

02/07/1985

Ganon Products Lirr;ited

iii) Name of the Company

iv) | Former Name Ganon Trading and Finance Co. Limited
v} Category/Sub - Category of the Non-Government Company
Company

vi) Category Public Company

vii) [ Sub - Category Company limited by shares

viii) | Address of the Registered Office Unit No. 1207, B Wing, One BKC Building,
Plot No C-66, G Block, Bandrakurla Complex,
Bandra East, Mumbai - 400051

ix) | Contact Details Tel.: 022-61340923; Fax; 022-61340220

Email id: ganonproducts@agmail.com
ganecntrading@gmail.com

X) Whether listed company

Yes

Name, Address and Contact details
of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if
any

Sharex Dynamic {India)} Pvt. Ltd.
Unit 1, Luthralnd Premises, Safed Pool,

AndheriKurla Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai

400072.
Tel: 022 - 28515606/5644;
Fax 022 - 28512885

Email: sharexindia@vsnt.com

Website: www sharexindia.com
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Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be

stated:-
8r. Name and Description of main NIC Code of % to total turnover of
No . products! services the Product/ the company
) service
1 Wholesale Trade of Texiiles, 46411 “100%
Fabrics, yarn.

ill. PARTICULARS OF HOL DING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sr. | Name and Address of | CIN/GLN Holding/ % of . | Applicable.
No. | the Company ' Subsidiary Shares Section
{Associate held
NA NA NA NA NA

Iv. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i. Category-wise Share Holding

Category of |No. of Shares held at the beginning| No. of Shares held at theend ofthe | %
Shareholders of the year year Chan
ge
durin
g the
year

Demat [Physical! Total | % of | Demat [Physical| Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares

Promoter
1} indian

i a-)---fnd-ividuaif ....................... S S L e v s v

HUF
b} Central Gowvt - - - - - - - - _
c) State Govi(s) - - . - . -

d} Bodies Corp 2356000 - 2356000 25.25 | 2356000 - 2356000 | 25.25 -
e) Banks / FI - - - - - - - R N
f} Any Other’ ; ’ :

Directors - - - - - - - R C
Directors’ - - - - - - _ N N
Relatives
Sub-total{A)(1}):
2) Foreign

a) NRIs- - - - - - - - - N

2356000 - 2356000| 25.25 | 2356000 - 2356000 | 26.25 | -

¥
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Individuals

b) Other-

c) Individuals

d) Bodies Corp.

) Banks / FI

) Any Other....

G) Sub-
total{ A}2):-

Total
Shareholding of
Promoters &
Promoter Group
{A)=(A)(1)+AN2)

2356000

2356000

2356000 .

2356000

Public
Shareholding

1) Institutions

a) Mutual
Funds

b} Banks / FI

c) Central Govt

d) State Govi(s)

e) Venture
Capital
Funds

) Insurance
Companies

q) Flis

h} Foreign
Venture
Capital
Funds

i) Others
(specify)

[} Sub-total
| B¥1)

k) Non
Institutions

i) Bodies Corp.

m}indian

499750

499750

8,71,225

8,77,225

9.34

3.98

n) Overseas

0) Individuals

p} Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal

179440

2300

181740

1.95

2,08,465

9200

2,117,665

2.33

0.38
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share capital
uptoRs. 2
takh
q) Individuai 5560605 | 327300 (5887905 63.1 |51,76,025(2,93,400|54,69,425| 58.62 [(4.48)
shareholders
holding
nominal
share capital
in excess of
Rs 2 lakh
r} Others {HUF) 405605 - 405605 | 4.34 | 416,685 - 416685 | 446 | 012
s) Clearing - - - - - - - - -
Member
f) NRIs - - - - - - - - .
u) Sub- 6645400 | 329600 6975000 74.75 | 66,72,400 |3,02,600| 6975000 | 74756 | -
total{B}{2)
v} Total Public 6645400 | 329600 (8975000 74.75 | 66,72,400 | 3,02,600| 6975000 | 74.75 -
Shareholding
{B}=(B)(1)+
(B}{2)
w) Shares held - - - . - - - - -
by
Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs
x) Grand Total 9001400 | 329600 |9331000|100.00| 90,28,400 | 3,02,600, 9331000 {100.00( -
y) (A+B+C)
iil. Shareholdingof Promoters
Sr. | Shareholder’ Shareholding at the Shareholding at the end of the
No s Name beginning of the year year
No.of .| %of | __ %of | Noof | %of | ___ %of %
Shares total Shares Shares total Shares change
Share | Pledgedie Shares | Pledged/ | in share
s of | ncumber of the | encumbere | holding
: the ed to - compan | .d to total i
1. Krishnamani | 2356000 | 25.25 - 2356000 | 25.25 - 0.00
Holdings
Private
Limited.
Total 23560000 | 25.25 - 2356000 | 25.25 - -
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iii. Changein Promoters’' Shareholding {please specify, if there is no change)

Sr. Name of the Shareholder Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
no beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the the
) company company
1. Krishnamani Hoidings Private
Limited
At the beginning of the year 2356000 25.25 2356000 25.25
Increase / Decrease during the year - - - -
At the End of the year 2356000 25.25 2356000 25.25
No Change in Promoters holdings during Current Financial year

iv. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders

of GDRs and ADRs):
1. 499750 | 5.36 - - 499750 5.36
2. Ami Patel 449500 | 4.82 . - 449500 482
3. Mavi Business Ventures LLP 371475 3.98 - - 371475 3.98
4, Som Arora 279000 [ 2.99 - - 279000 2.99
5. Praveen KR Arara 279000 | 2.99 - - 2798000 2,99
6. Nipa Premal Doshi 260400 | 2.79 - - 260400 2.79
7. Hemant Panpalia 232500 | 2.49 - - 232500 2.49
B Midhushree Krishpakumar - |--486000.- [--1.99. - e b - 186000 ) 1.899. .
Agarwal
9. Raj Kr Arora 186000 | 1.99 - - 186000 1.99
10. Rajesh MadanlaiNuwal 186000 | 1.99 - - 186000 1.99
11. | Malvika Krishnakumar Agarwal | 186000 | 1.99 - - 186000 1.99
12, ) Priti Devi 186000 1.99 | - - 186000 1.99
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v. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

8r. | For Each of the Directors and | Shareholding at the | Cumulative Shareholding durlng
No | KMP heginning of the the year
| year
No. of | % of total No. of % of total shares of the .
Share [shares of |shares company
s the
company

1. | Mr.MadanlaiGoyal

{(Non-Executive Director)

At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0

Increase / Decrease during the 0 0 0 0

year

At the End of the year 0 0 0 0
2. | Mr. Gaurav Satyanarayan

Agrawal, {(Whole Time

Director)

At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0

Increase / Decrease during the 0 0 0 0

year

At the End of the year 0 0 0 0
3. | Mr.Hari Prasad Agrawal

{Managing Director &Chief

Financial Officer)

Af the beginning of the year 0 0 0 C

Increase / Decrease during the 0 0 0 0

year

At the End of the year 0 0 0 0
4. | Mr. Sanjay Sood(Independent

Director)

At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0

Increase / Decrease durmg the 0 0 0 0

At the End of the year 0 0 0 0
5. | Mrs. RocpalSood(independent

Director)

At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0

Increase / Decrease during the 0 0 0 0

year _ )

At the End of the year 0 ] 0 4]
6. | Mr. Rakesh

MoreshwarKanzode{Company

Secretary & Compllance

Officer) :

At the beginning of the year 0 0 Q 0

Increase / Decrease during the 0 0 0 0
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year

At the End of the year 0 0 0 0

V. NDEBTEDNESS

indebtedness of the Cempany including interest outstanding:’éccrued but not due for payment as on
31% March 2020, ' '

Particulars Secured Unsecured Deposits Total
Loans Loans _ Indebtedness
excluding
deposits
Indebtedness at the
. beginning of the FY

i} Principal Amount -- — - _—

ii) Interest due but not - . _— -
paid

it} Interest accrued but - - - —
not

Total(i+ii+ii) - - - -

Change in
Indebtedness during
the FY

- Addition - 4,26,69,244 - 4,26,69,244

- Reduction --

Net Change - 4,26,69,244 - 4,26,69,244

Indebtedness at the
end of the FY

i) Principal Amount - 4,26,69,244 - 4,26,60,244

i) Interest due but not - - - -
paid

iii) Interest accrued but - - - -
not due

.| Totab-{iriikiii) . ... . Lo == o |..42669244.) . e | 4,2669244 | .
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whote-time Directors and/ or Manager during

Sl Particulars ofRemuneration Name of MD/ WTD/ Total
No i Manager Amount
Gaurav Satyanarayan
Agrawal
Gross salary

(a)Salary as per provisions
contained in section17(1} of the - -
income Tax Act, -
1961 . -
(b}Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) -
of Income Tax Act, 1961 -
(c)Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) of iIncome Tax Act,
1961

Stock Option -- -

Sweat Equity -~ -

Commission -- —
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

Others, please specify - -

Total (A) = =




B. Remuneration to other directors:

Particulars
ofRemuneration

Name of Directors

| Total
Amount

(Sitting Fees}

Independent Rirectors
Fee for attending

Board/Committee Meetings
Commission
QOthers, please specify

Nil

Nil

Total (1)

Nil

Nil

Other Non-Executive
Directors

Fee for attending board /
commiitee meetings
Commission

Others, please specify

Total (2)

Nit

Nil

Total (B)=(1+2)

Nil

Nit

Total Managerial
Remuneration

Nil

Nij

Qverall Ceiling as per the
Act

Nil

Nil

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/ Manager/ WTD

Gross salary
Salary as per provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax
LA 90T e R
Valueofperquisitesu/s 17(2) 2,25,000/- Nil 2,25,000/-
Income-tax Act, 1961
Profits in lisu of salary under
section 17 (3) of Income Tax Act,
1961
Stock Option Nil Mil- Nil
Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil
Commission Nil Nil Nil
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
Others, please specify Nit Nil Nil
Total 2,25,000/- Nil 2,25,000/-
@?ﬁ%‘ 4l|Page



VII.PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Company_

Penalty

Funishment

Compounding

Directors

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

Qther Officers In

Penaity

Punishiment

Compounding
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ANNEXURE - il
Ganon Products Limited (Formerly known as Ganon Trading and Finance Co. Limited)
Executive Remuneration Phitosophy/Policy
At the Ganon Products Limited, weexpect our executive team to foster a culture of growth and
entrepreneurial risk-taking. Our Executive Remuneration Philosophy / Policy supports the design of
programs that align executiverewards - including variable pay, incentive programs, long terms
incentives, ESOP’s, retirement benefit programs - with the long-term success of our stakeholders.

I. Objectives of the Executive Remuneration Program

Our executive remuneration program is designed to attract, retain, and reward talented executives who
will contribute to our long-term success and thereby build value for our shareholders.

Our executive remuneration program is intended to:
1. Provide for monetary and non-monetary remuneration elements to our executives on a holistic basis.

2. Emphasize "Pay for Performance” by alighing incentives with business strategies to reward
executives who achieve or exceed Group, business and individual goals,

li. Covered Executives
Our Executive Remuneration Philosophy/Policy applies to the following:
1. Directors of the Company:

2, Key Managerial Personnel: Chief Executive Officer and equivalent (Example: Chief Financial Officer
and Company Secretary).

3. Senior Management:

ill. Appointment Criteria and Qualifications

' The Commitiee while making appointments to the Board assess the approximate mix of diversity, skills,
experience and expertise. The Committee shall consider the benefits of diversity in identifying and
recommending persons to Board membership and shall ensure no member is discriminated on the
grounds of religion, race, origin, sexual orientation or any other physical or personal attribute.

IV. Business and Talent Competitors

We benchmark our executive pay practices and levels against peer companies in similar industries in
India.

V. Executive Pay Positioning
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We aim to provide competitive remuneration opportunities to our executives by positioning target total
remuneration (including perks and benefits, annual incentive pay-outs, long term incentive pay-outs at
target performance), ESOPS and target total cash compensation (including annual incentive pay-outs)
at target performance directionally between median and top quartile of the primary talent market. We
recognize the size and scope of the role and the market standing, skills and experience of incumbents
while positipning our executives. .

Vi. Executive Pay-Mix
Our executive pay-mix aims o strike the appropriate balance between key components:

(1) Fixed Cash compensation (Basic Salary + Allowances)
(2) Annual Incentive Plan

(3) Long-Term incentives

(4} Perks and Benefits

(5) ESOP'’s

Annual Incentive Plan:

We tie annual incentive plan pay-outs of our executives to relevant financial and operational metrics
achievement and their individual performance. We annually align the financial and operational metrics
with priorities/ focus areas for the business.

Long-Term Incentive:

Qur Long-term incentive plans incentivize stretch performance, link executive remuneration to
sustained long term growth and act as a retention and reward tool.

We use RSU, ESOP's, SARS and cash plan as the primary long-term incentive vehicles for our
executives as we believe that they best align executive incentives with stakeholder interests and
for retention of key talent.

VIl. Performance Goal Setting

We aim to ensure that for both annual incentive plans and Iong term incentive p!ans the target
- performance goals shall be achievable and realistic. - : e

Threshold performance (the point at which incentive plans are paid out at their minimum, but nonzero,
level) shall reflect a base-line level of pedformance, reflecting an estimated 75% probability of
achievement.

Target performance is the expected level of performance at the beginning of the performance cycle,
taking info account all known relevant facts fikely to impact measured performance.

Maximum performance (the point at which the maximum plan payout is made) shall be based on an
exceptional level of achievement, which is decided and approved on a yearly basis.

Viil. Executive Benefits and Perquisites




Our executives are eligible to participate in our broad-based retirement, health and welfare, and other
employee benefit plans. |In addition to these broad-based plans, they are eligible for perquisites and
benefits plans commensurate with their roles. These benefits are designed to encourage long-term
careers with the Group.

Other Remuneration Elements

Each of our executives is subject to an employment agreement. Each such agreement generally
provides for a total remuneration package for our executives including continuity of service across the
Group Companies.

We limit other remuneration elements, for e.g. Change in Control (CIC) agreements, severance
agreements, to instances of compelling business need or competitive rationale and generally do not
provide for any tax gross-ups for our executives.

Risk and Compliance

We aim to ensure that the Group's remuneration programs de not encourage excessive risk taking. We
review our remuneration programs keeping in mind the balance between risk and payout and a large
portion of the variable remuneration is deferred spread over three to four years in line with the risk
involved.

Claw back Clause:

In an incident of restatement of financial statements, due to fraud or non-compliance with any
requirement of the Companies Act 2013 and the rules made thereafter, we shall recover from our
executives, the remuneration received in excess, of what would be payable to him / her as per
restatement of financial statements pertaining to the reievant performance year.

Implementation

The Group and Business Centre of Expertise teams will assist the Nomination & Remuneration
Committee in adopting, interpreting and implementing the Executive Remuneration Philosophy/Policy.
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ANNEXURE - IV
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHYON CODE OF CORPORATE GOGVERNANCE

Your Company's philosophy of Corporate Governance is to carry out its activities and operations in a
irue and fair manner to achieve transparency, accountability and business prosperity. The Company's
Code of Conduct, its Risk Management Policy and its well-structured internal controf systems, which
are subjected to regular assessment of its effectiveness, reinforces accountability and integrity of
reporting and ensures faimess in dealing with the Company's stakeholders and enhancing the
Shareholder's value.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(A) Composition and category of Directors

The Board of Directors of the Company is headed by a Non-Executive Chairman and consist of the
following Directors as on 31* March, 2020, as indicated below:

Sr. No. Name of the Director _ Category
1. Mr. MadanlalGoyal Non-Executive Director
2. Mr. Hari Prasad Agrawal Managing Director & CFO
3. Mr. Gaurav Satyanarayan Agrawal Whole Time Director
4 Mr. Sanjay Sood Independent Director
5 Mrs. RoopalSood Independent Director

{B) Board Meeting held during Financial Year 2019-20

Dates on which the Board Meetings were held | Total Strength No. of Directors
of the Board Present

12" April 2019
2™ May 2019
29 May 2019
_|.7" August 2019

11" November 2019
10" February 2020
The gap between any 2 {Two) meetings did not exceed 120 (One Hundred Twenty) days.

B lnlcnicor oy b
B LR OGO | XL
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{C) Attendance of Directors at the Board Meetings and at the last Annual General
Meeting (AGM] of the Company.

Name of the Attendance at the Board Meeting held on
Director
1z 2™ 29™ 7o 'Lk 10™ Attendance at the last AGM held
April May May | August | November February on 21*' Sep 2019
2019 2019 .} 2019 2019 2019 2020 .
Mr. Madanlal | Present { Present | Present | Present Present Present Present
Goyal
Mr. Gaurav Present | Present | Present | Present Present Present Present
Satyanarayan
Agrawal
Mr. Hari Present | Present | Present | Present Present Present Present
Prasad
Agrawal
Mr. Sanjay Na Na Na Present Present Present - Present
Sood
Mrs. Na Na Na Present Present Present Present
RoopalSood

(D) Membership / Chairmanship of Directors in other Boards and committees thereof

Name of the Director

*Number of Directorship(s)

“*Other Commitiees position

held in other Indian public Member Chairman
Limited companies
Mr. MadanlalGoyal 1 - -
Mr. Gaurav Satyanarayan 1 - -
Agrawal
Mr. Hari Prasad Agrawai 2 - -

*excludes Directorships held in Private Limited Companies, Foreign companies and Companies
registered under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013.

“*committees considered are Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee.

_{E)}  Separate meeting of Independent Directors

During the year, a separate meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company, without the
attendance of Non-Independent Directors and members of the management, washeld on 10" February
2020.

(F) Details of shareholding of Non-Executive Directors in the Company.

Sr. No. Name of the Director Shareholding
1. Mr. Madanlal Goyal Nil
2. Mr. Sanjay Sood Nil
3 " Mrs. Roopat Sood Nit
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(G) Ceode of Conduct

The Company has in place, a Policy on the Code of Conduct which is applicable to the Members of the
Board and Senior Management Personnel of the Company.

The said Policy lays down the standard of conduct which is expected to he followed by the Directors
and the Senior Management Personnel in their business dealings and in particular on matters relating
to integrity in the workplace, in business practices and in dealing with the Stakeholders.

It also lays down the duties of Independent Directors towards the Company. The Directors and the
Senior Management Personnel of the Company are expected to abide by this Code as well as other
applicable Company policies or guidelines. The Directors and Senior Management Personnel have
affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct applicable to them, during the year ended 31 March,
2020. The said policy is available at website of the Company i.e. www.ganonproducts.com.

A Certificate duly signed by the Chairman, on the compliance with the Code of Conduct is provided as
Annexure V to this report.

(H) Prevention of Insider Trading

The Company has in place a Policy on the Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a
view to regulate the trading in securities by the Promoters, Directors and the Designated Employees of
the Company.

The said Policy requires pre-clearance of fransactions for dealing in the shares of the Company and
prohibits the purchase or sale of shares by the Promoters, Directors and the Designated Employees,
while in possession of unpublished price sensifive information of and during the period when the
Trading Window is closed. The Company Secretary act as a Compliance Officerin accordance with
Regulation 6 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 and he is
responsible for implementation of the said Code of Conduct. The Promoters, Directors and the
Designated Employees have affirmed compliance with the Company's Code of Conduct for Prevention
of Insider Trading.

- The said Policy is available.on the.website of...the..Cthpany..i..e..www..qanonproducts,com

{f Board Training and Inducticon / Independent Directors Familiarization Programmes

At the time of their appointment, a formal letter of appointment is issued to Directors, which inter alia
explains the role, duties and responsibilities expected to them as Director of the Company.

The Chairman gives a brief insight on the operations of the Company, its various divisions, governance
and internal control processes and other relevant information pertaining to the Company's business.
Further, the Company Secretary also explains in detail the various compliances required by the
Director under the Code of Conduct of the Company, Companies Act, 2013, SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and other relevant Act, Rules and Regulations.
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The Company has a familiarization programme for Independent Directors with regard to their roles,
responsibilities, the business model of the Company etc. The above initiative facilitates the Director in
performing his duties diligently and trains him to fulfill his duties as a Director of the Company
effectively.

Policy «on Familiarization of Independent Director is available on the Website of the Company i.e.
www.qanonproducts.com . .

(J) Inter-se relationship amongst the Directors

Mr. MadanlalGoyal and Mr. Hari Prasad Agrawal are related to each other as per Relative Definition
given under Section 2(76) of Companies Act, 2013.Further Mr. Sanjay Scod and Mrs. RoopalSood are
related to each other as per Relative Definition given under section 2(76) of Companies Act 2013,
Apart from it none of the Director are related to each other.

(K) Beard Agenda

Meetings are governed by a structured Agenda. The Board Members, in consultation with the
Chairman, may take up any matter for consideration of the Board. All major agenda items are backed
by comprehensive background information to enable the Board to take informed decisions.

Apart from the items that are required to be placed before the Board for its approval, the information as
enumerated in Part A of Schedule Il of the SEBI (Listing Obiigations and Disclosure Reqguirements)
Regulations, 2015, are also placed before the Board for its consideration and approval,

(L) Performance Evaluation of the Board

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has carried out the annual performance, evaluation of its
own performance, the Directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit,
Nomination and Remuneration and Stakeholders Relationship Committees, based on the evaluation
parameters formulated by the Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee.

.. The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors and the Committees was carried out by the

entire Board. The performance evaluation of the Chairman was carried out by the Independent
Directors, who also reviewed the flow of information between the Company's Management and the
Board in terms of quality, quantity and fimeliness. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the
evaluation process.

3. COMMITIEES OF THE BOARD

(A) AUDIT COMMITTEE

(i} Brief description of terms of reference
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The powers, role and terms of reference of this Committee cover the matters specified in Section 177
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The Committee, comprising of financially literate members, is responsible for the effective supervision
of the financial operations and ensuring that financial, accounting activities and operating controls are
exercised as per the laid down policies and procedures. Some of the important functions performed by
the Committee are as follows:

Financial reporting and other related processes

Qversight of the Company's financial reporting process and the financial information submitted to
Stock Exchanges, Regulatory Authorities or to the Public.

Reviewing with the Management the quarterly unaudited financial results and the Auditors' Limited
Review Report thereon, Audited Annual financial statements and Auditors' Report thereon, before
submission to the Board for approval.

Review the Management Discussion & Analysis of financial and operational performance.

Review the investments made by the Company.

Discuss with the Statutory Auditors its opinion about the quality and appropriateness of the
Company's accounting policies with reference to the Indian Accounting Standard ({IND AS)

Internal Financial Controls and Governance Processes

Review the adequacy and effectiveness of the Company's system and internal controls.

Review and discuss with the Management, the Company's major financial risk exposures and the
steps taken by the Management to monitor and control such exposure.

To oversee and review the functioning of a vigil mechanism

Audit & Other duties

Review the scope of the Annual audit pian and the internal audit with a view to ensure adequate

- COVerage.

Review the S|gn|f|cant audit flndlngs from the statutory and internal audits carried out, the
recommendations and Management's response thereto.

Review and recommend to the Board the appointment/re-appointment of the Statutory Auditors
Internal Auditor and Secretarial Auditor.

Recommend to the Board the remuneration of the Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditor and
Secretarial Auditor.

Approve such additional services to be rendered by the Statutory Auditors except those
enumerated in Section 144 of the Act and the payment of such services.

To grant omnibus approval for related party transactions which are in the ordinary course of
business and on an arm's length basis and to review and approve such fransactions subject to the
approval of the Board.
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{(ii) Composition of the Committee

The Committee comprises of 2 (Two) Independent Directors and one Non-Executive Director. The
Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Commitiee, The CFQ is the permanent invitee to the
Committee meeting. The Internal Auditor and the concerned partners / authorized representatives of
Statutory Auditors are regular invitees of the Committee meetings. :

Sr. No. Particular Category
1. Mr. Sanjay Socd Chairman
2, Mrs. RoopalSood Member, Independent Director
3 Mr. Madanlal Govyal Member, Non-executive Director

(if) Committee meetings held during the year

Dates on which the Total Strength of the No. of Directors Present
Committee Meetings were Committee
held

29" May 2019

7" August 2019

11" November 2019

LN

(LN

10" February 2020

(iv} Attendance of Directors at the Committee meetings-

Name of the Director
29th May 7% August 11% 10"
2019 2019 November February

2019 2020
Mr. MadanlalGoyal Present Present Present Present
Mr. Sanjay Sood Na Present Present Present
Mrs. RoopalSood Na Present Present Present

Mr. Hari Prasad Agrawal Present Na Na Na

(B} Nomination and Remuneration Committee

{i) Brief description of terms of reference

The powers, role and terms of reference of this Committee cover the matters specified in Section 178
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the SEBI-{Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 20185.

Some of the functions of the Committee are as foilows:

» [dentifying and selection of candidates for appointment as Directors / independent Direciors based
on certain laid down criteria.
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¢ ldentifying potential individuals for appointment as Key Managerial Personnel

+ Formuiate and review from time to time, the Policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and Member of the Executive Committee and their remuneration.

+ Reviewing the performance of the Board of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Members of
the Executive Directors based on certain criteria as approved by the Board. While reviewing the
overall remuneration of the Board, the Committee ensures that the remuneration is reasonable and
adequate enough to retain the best managerial talent and meets appropriate performance

benchmarks set out by the Company.

The Committee identifies and recommends the appointment of persons as Directors / independent
Directors based on certain criteria laid down in the Nomination and Remuneration Policy, as
determined and formulated by the Board. The Committee also reviews the appointments and
remuneration, including the commission based on the net profits of the Company for the Chairman and

other Executive Directors.

(i) Composition of Committee

The Committee comprises of 2 (Two) independent Directors and one Non-Executive Director.

Sr. No. Particular

Category

Mr. Sanjay Sood

Chairman

Membey, Independent Director

1.
2. Mrs. RoopalSood
3 Mr. Madanlal Goyal

Member, Non-executive Director

(i) Committee meeting held during the year

Dates on which the Committee

Total Strength of the

No. of Directors Present

Meetings were hekd Committee
29" May 2019 2 2
05™ November 2019 3 3

(iv) Attendance of Directors at the Committee meetings

“Name of the Director _

' 'Att'endénce'at the Nomiﬁatibn' an'd' "

Remuneration Committee Meeting
held

29" May 2019 05" November
‘ _ 2019
Mr. MadanlalGoyal Present Present
Mr. Sanjay Sood Na Present
Mrs. RoopalSood Na Present
Wr. Hari Prasad Agrawal Present Na
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{v] Performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors

The criteria for performance evaluation cover the areas relevant to the funciioning as Independent
Directars such as participation, conduct and effectiveness. The performance evaluation of Independent
Directors was done by the entire Board of Directors and in the evaluation; the Directors who are
subject to evaluation had not participated.

{C) Remuneration te Directors

{i) There are no pecuniary relationships or transactions of Non-Executive Directors vis-a-vis the
Company, which has a potential conflict with the interests of the Company at farge.

(i) The Remuneration Policy for the Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel, as
recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and is approved by the Board.

During the period under review no remuneration has been paid {0 the Non-Executive Direciors nor
sitting fees has been paid for attending Board Meeting or Committee Meetings.

The Company does not have any stock option scheme.
(D) STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee oversess, inter-alia, redressal of shareholder and investor
grievances

{i) Composition of Committee

The Committee comprises of 2 {Two) Independent Director and Nan-Executive Director.

Sr. No. Particular Category
1. Mr. Sanjay Sood Chairman
2. Mrs. RoopalSood Member, Independent Director
3 Mr. Madanlal Goyal Member, Non-executive Director

{it) Name and Designation of Compliance Officer

Mr. Jay Sanghvi tender his resignation from the position of Company Secretary and the Compliance
Officer of the Company w.e.f 12" April 2019. Mr. Rakesh MoreshwarKanzode took the position of
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company w.e.f. 05" November 2018,

(iii} Committee meeting held during the year

Dates on which the Committee Total Strength of the No. of Directors Present
Meetings were held Committee
10" April 2019 3 2
13" July 2019 3 3
19" October 2019 -3 3
13" January 2020 3 3
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{iv) Number of complaints received and resolved

During the year under review, the Company has not received any complaints from the shareholders.
The Committee specifically lkooks inte redressing of shareholders / investor complaints in matters such
as non-receipt of declared dividend, non-receipt of annual report, etc. There were no applications for
share transfers pending as on 31% March 20189,

{v) Attendance of Directors at the Committee Meetings

Name of the Director Attendance at the Stake Holder Reiationship
Committee Meetingieéd on
10™ April 137 July 19 13"
2019 2019 October | January
- 2019 2020
Mr. Madanial Goyal Present Present Present Present
Mr. Sanjay Sood Na Present Present Present
Mrs. Roopal Sood Na Present Present Present
Mr. Hari Prasad Agrawal Present Na Na Na

4. CEO/ CFO CERTIFICATION

Mr. Hari Prasad Agrawal, Chief Financial Officer, has issued necessary certification to the Board in
ferms of Part B of Schedule Il of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and the same was taken on record by the Board at its meeting held on 24™ June
2020, A copy of this centificate is provided as Annexure VI to this repori.

5. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

{A) Location and time of the last three Annuai Generat Meetings held:

Financial Location Date Time No. of Special
Year Resolution Passed
2016-17 Unit No. 1207, B Wing, ONE | 29" June 11:00 AM. Nil
. BKC,PlotNo.C66, 1 2017 | .. . ...
BandraKuria Complex, Bandra
East, Mumbai 400 051
2017-18 Unit No. 1207, B Wing, ONE 21" Sep 11.00 AM Two
BKC, Plot No. C 66, 2018
BandraKurla Complex, Bandra
East, Mumbai 400 051
2018-19 Unit No. 1207, B Wing, ONE 28" Sep 11.00 AM Nil
BKC, Plot No. C 66, 2019
BandraKurla Compiex, Bandra

East, Mumbai 400 051
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(B) There are two business proposed to be transacted in the ensuing Annual General Meeting which
requires to be passed as a special resolution.

6. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The Company publishes its annual, half yearly and quarterly financial results in the following
newspapers:

(i}. Financial Express (English) (All Editions) (MNational)

{ii).Mumbai Lakshadeep (Marathi} (Mumbai Edition)

The financial resuits are also displayed on the Company's website, i.e. www.ganonproducts.com.

The Company also informs by way of intimation to BSE all price sensitive matters or such other
matters, which in its opinion are material and of relevance to the members. A separate dedicated
section under 'Investors' on the Company's website gives information on quarterly compliance reports/
communications with the Stock Exchanges and other reievant information of interest to the investors /
public.

7. GENERALSHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
{A) !}nnual General Meeting
Date: 30" December, 2020
Time: 11:60 A.M.
Venue: Registered Office of the Company situated at Unit No. 1207, B Wing, ONE BKC Building, G
Block, Plot No. C 66, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai 400 051.
{B} Financial Year
The Company's financial year begins on 01* April and ends on 31 March every year.

{C) Dividend Payment

During the year under review no dividend has been proposed by the Board of Directors of the
Company in the conserve the resources of the Company for long term benefit.
(D)DatesofBookCIosure SR

23™ December 2020 to 30th December 2020 (both days inclusive)

(E) Name and address of Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Company are listed and
Scrip Code . : . )

BSE Limited

PhirozeJesjeebhoy Towers Dalal Street,
Mumbai- 400 001

Scrip Code: 512443 -

Scrip ID: GANONPRO
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The ISIN Number of the Company on both the National Security Depository Limited {NSDL’} and
Central Depository Services (India) Limited ('CDSL") is INE162L01017.

The Company has paid the Annual Listing Fees to the Stock Exchange for the Financial Year 2018-
2019. Annual Listing Fees for financial year 2020-21 will be paid at earliest.

{F) Market Price Data in respect of the Company's shares on BSE Limited, monthly hlgh and
fow during the Financial Year 2019-20.

The Monthly High & Low Price During each month, in the last financial year is as below:

Month Low High Volume
Apr-19 10.67 10.67 1
May-19 11 11.55 313
Jun-19 - 12.12 12.12 '- 13
Jul-19 10.95 11.52 10
Sep-19 11.49 11.49 22
Oct-19 11.49 11.49 1

(G) Share Performance of the Company in comparison to broad based indices of BSE- Sensex

During the year under review no trades were taken place on stock exchange with respect to Company
Scrip
Performance of Indices of BSE Sensex has been reproduced for Members information.
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(H) Registrars and Share Transfer Agent
Link Intime India Private Limited

(Erstwhile Sharex Dynamic {India) Pvt. Ltd).
Unit-1, Luthra Industrial Premises, AndheriKurla Road,
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Safed Pool, Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400 072
Tel.: (022) 2851 5606, 2851 5644,
Fax. : {022} 2851 2885

E-mail ID.; gsharexindia@vsnl.com

{I} Share Transfer System

The Stakeholder Relationghip Committee inter-alia oversees the application received by Registrar and
Transfer Agent for the transfer of shares, transmission of shares, issue of duplicate share certificates,
etc. The formalities for transfer of shares in the physical form are completed and the share certificates
are dispatched to the Transferee within 15 (Fifteen) days of receipt of transfer documents, provided the
documents are complete and the shares under iransfer are not under dispute.

The Company also obtains from a Company Secretary in Practice, a half-yearly certificate of
compliance with the share transfer formalities as required under Regulation 40 (9) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and a copy of the certificate is filed with
the Stock Exchanges.

areholding Pattern as on arch2020
{J)} Sharehoiding P 31 M

~8r. Category No. of No. of Shares Percentage of
No. Shareholders held Share holding |
A. Promoters & Promoter 1 23,56,000 25.25%
Group
B. Public
{i) Institutional Investors Nil Nil Nil
Mutual Funds & UTI
Foreign Institutional
Investors
Financial Institutions / Banks
Insurance Companies
(i} Non Institutional Investors
Indian Public 565 61,03,775 65.41%
Private Corporate Bodies 2 8,71,225 9.34%
NRI/ OCBs . - - -
568 93,31,000 100%

(K} Distribution Schedule on Number of Shares as on 31* March 2020

Equity shares of face
value of Re.10 each

Shareholder

Number of % of Total Shares % of Shares
Shareholders Shareholders
Upte 100 459 80.810 3060 0.033
101 to 200 9 1.585 0.017
201 to 501 5 0.880 0.022
501 to 1000 3 0.528 0,027
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1001 to 5000 7 1.232 21,493 0.230
5001 to 10,000 7 1.232 58700 0.629
10,001 t01,00,000 60 10.563 28,27 942 30.307
Above 1,00,001 18 3.169 64,13,745 68.736
Total 568 100.00 93,31,000 100.00

{L) Distribution Schedule on Share Vatue as on 315 March 2020 .

Equity shares of face Shareholder
value of Re.10 each
Number of % of Total Shares % of Shares
Shareholders Shareholders

Upto 5000 473 83.275 66,230 0.071
5001 to 10,000 . 3 0.528 24970 0.027
10,001 fo 20,000 2 0.352 27,990 0.030
20,001 to 30,000 1 0.176 23,000 0.025
30,001 to 40,000 2 0.352 71,440 0.077
40,001 to 50,000 2 0.352 92,500 0.089
50,001 t01,00,000 7 1.232 5,87,000 0.629
Above 1,00,001 78 13.732 9,24,16,870 99,043
Total 568 100 9,33,10,000 100.00

(M) Dematerialization of shares and liquidity

Your Company has obtained connectivity with the National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) &
Central Depository Services (India} Limited (CDSL) for dematerialization of its Equity Shares. The iSIN
No. INE162L.01017 has been allotted for the Company Shares. Therefore, the members and/or
investors may keep their sharehcldings in the electronic mode with their Depository Participant.

As on 31% March 2020 96.76% of the paid up Equity Share Capital stands in Demat mode and the
remaining 3.24% Equity Shares were held in physical mode, the details of which are as follows:

Particulars No. of Shares % of Total Capital
Held in Demat form with CDSL 6600912 70.74
Held in Demat form with NSDL 2427488 26.02

(N) Outstanding Global Depository Receipts (GDRs) American Depository Receipts (ADRs)/
Warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact on equity

The Company has not issued any GDRs / ADRs / Warrants or any convertible instruments.
{O) Commodity price risk or fdreign exchange risk and hedging activities
During the financial year 2019-20, the Company has not entered into forward contracts for hedging

foreign exchange exposures against exports and imports since there was no foreign exchange earning
or outgo. '
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{P) Plant locations

There are no plant locations of the Company.

{Q) Address for correspondence

Shareholders holding shares in the physical form should address their correspondence to the
Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agenis at the address as given urder 7(h) above.
Shareholders holding shares in the demat form should address their correspondence to their
respective depository participants with whom they have their accounts.

8.

The information required under the Management Discussion and Analysis Report has been
aptly covered under the Directors’ Report.

Other Disclosure
During the vear, the Company has entered into transaction of a material nature with related party

as described under the listing agreement entered into with the stock exchanges that may have
potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large.

Transactions with related parties are disclosed at its relevant point to the Annual Accounts and aiso
prescribed form AOC 2 which forms part of this report. The Policy on dealing with related party
transaction has been disclosed on the website of the company i.e. www.ganonproducts.com.

B.

The Company is listed on the stock exchanges namely, BSE Limited. During the past 3 (Three)
years there have been no instances of non-compliance by the Company with the requirements of
the Stock Exchanges, Securities and Exchange Board of India ('SEBI') or any other statutory
authority on any matter related to capital markets.

In compliance with applicable laws and SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2015, the Company is commitied to adopting procedures to receive and address any
concermn or complaint regarding questionable accounting or auditing matters, disclosure matters,
reporting of fraudulent financial information to the shareholders, or any other company matters
involving fraud, employee misconduct, violation of law, theft, dishonesty, inappropriate behavior
fconduct, illegality or health and safety and environmental issues which cannot be resolved through

- normal management channels. -

10.

The C'ompany has in place, a Whistle Blower Policy, which aims at assisting the Directors,
Employees, Customers and / or Third party intermediaries and Shareholders to use the procedures
set out in this Policy to submit confidential and/or anonymous complaints. The Whistle Blower

Policy is also uploaded on the website of the Company €. Www, qanonproducts com

The Policy for determining 'material’ subsidiaries has been disclosed on the website of the
Company i.e. www.ganonproducts.com

The Company has voluntary complied with all requirements specified in Regulation 17 to 27 read
with Schedule V~and clauses {b) to (i} of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of SEBI (Listing
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11.

E.

Qbligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015, as applicable, with regard to
corporate governance {o the extent possible.

The status on the compliances with the non-mandatory provisions as specified in Part E of
Schedule [t of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015 is as
follows. _

The Board
The Chairman of the Company is Non-Executive Chairman.

Shareholder Rights

The Company's quarterly, half yearly& AnnualResults are published in leading English and Marathi
daily newspapers in all editions. The results are also posted on the website of the Company i.e.
www.ganonproducts.comand hence, are not dispatched to the shareholders of the Company.

Modified opinion(s} in audit report
There are no modified opinion(s) contained in the Audit Report.

Separate Posts of Chairman and CEOQ/Managing Director
The Chairman of the Company is Non-Executive Director.

Reportmg of Internal Auditors

The Internal Auditors of the Company report directly to the Audit Committee.

12. Reconciliation of Share Capital

A Qualified Company Secretary in Practice carried out the share capital audit to reconcile the total
admitted equity share capital with the National Securities Depository Limited ("NSDL") and the Central
Depository Services (India} Limited (“CDSL"} and the total issued and listed equity share capital. The
audit report confirms that the total issued/paid-up capital is in agreement with the total number of
shares in physical form and the total number of shares in dematerialized form heid with NSDL and

CDSL.
By Order of the B 02
._\..l \Ct i.:‘. i :
Place: Mumbai Hari Prasatl: Pwval, -/
Date: 24" June 2020 Managing Director MO

Registered & Corporate Office:

Unit No 1207, B Wing, One BKC Building,

Plot No C - 88, G Block,BandraKurla Complex,

Bandra East, Mumbai — 400051

E-mail address: ganonproducts@gmail.com; ganontrading@gmail.com
Website: www.ganonproducts.com
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Annexure V

DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT

This is to confirm that the Company has laid down a Code of Conduct for all its Board Members and
Senior Management personnel of the Company. The code of conduct has also been posted on the
website of the Company ‘i.e. www.ganonproducts.com.|t is further confirmed that “all Directors and
Senior Management personnei of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct of
the Company for the financial year ended 31 March 2020, as envisaged in SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Place: Mumbai MadanlalGoya
Date: 24" June 2020 Chairman

Registered & Corporate Office:

Unit No 1207, B Wing, One BKC Building,

Ploct No C - 88, G Block,BandraKurla Complex,

Bandra East, Mumbai — 400051

E-mail address: ganonproducts@amail.comy; ganontrading@amail.com

Website: www.ganonproducts.com
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Annexure VI
MANANGING DIRECTOR / CFQ CERTIFICATION

I, Hari Prasad Agrawal, Managing Director cum Chief Financial Officer, of Ganon Products |imited
(“the Company™) certify that:

1.

| had reviewed the financial statements and cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March
2020 and that to the best of cur knowledge and belief, we state that:

a} these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or

contain statements that might be misleading;

b} these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in

compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

| further stéte that to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the

2.

Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's code of
conduct.

3. | am responsible for establishing and maintaining internal confrols for financial reporting and that |
had evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to
financial reporting of the Company and had disciosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee,
deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which | was aware and
the steps | had taken or proposed to take to reciify these deficiencies.

4. | had indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

a) significant changes, if any, in internatl control over financial reporting during the year,;
b} significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and
¢} instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the in ment therein, if
any, of the management or an employee hawng a mgn:ﬂcant role in {i papy's internal
--control system over-financial reporting-: e
Place: Mumbai Hari Prasa -t;_- oWk
Date: 24"June 2020 Managing Director and Chiel Fiff nc:al Officer
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Annexure - Vil
FORM NO. MR - 3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANICAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Ganon Products Limited

Unit No 1207, B Wing, One BKC, Plot No C -66,
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East
Mumbai-400051.

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence 1o good corporate practices by Ganon Products Limited (hereinafter called “the
Company”}. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, | hereby report
that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the Financial Year ended on 31
March, 2020 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board—processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject
to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31 March, 2020 according to the
provisions of:

I The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
i. The Securities Contracts (Reguiation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA') and the rules made thereunder;
ii. The Depositaries Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye- laws framed thereunder;

iii. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made there under to the
extent of External Commercial Borrowings, -Foreign Direct Investment and Overseas Direct
Investment werenot attracted to the Company during the Financial Year under Review;

iv. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
india Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act'):-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regufations, 2011;




b)

g)

h}

The Securities and Exchange Beard of india {Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992
till 14™ May, 2015 and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015 from 15 May, 2015;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2009; (Not applicabie to the Company during the financial year under review)

The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999, presently known as SEBI (Share Based Employee
Benefits} Regulations, 2014;(Not applicable to the Company during the financial year
under review)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008; (Not Applicable as the Company has not issued any Debt Securities during the
financial year under review)

The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;
{Not applicable during the financial year under review)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy Back of Securities) Regulations, 1998; (Not
applicable during the financial year under review)

| have alsc examined Compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:;

Secretarial Standards 55-1 and 55-2 issued and notified with effect from July 01, 2015 by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of india and amended from time to time;

Securities and Exchange Board of India with {Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements)
Regulations 2015 w.e.f. 1% December 2015

- -Puring the- period under-review-the Companyhas complied with- the- provisions of the Act, Rules;

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above:

| further report that

The Company has appointed Mr. Sanjay Sood as Independent Director in view of resignation of Mr.
Sanjay Kumar Kailashchandra Gupta and Mrs. Roopal Sood as Women Director of the Company
w.e.f. 20" May 2019 in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013. For a Shorter
Duration Board Composition was not as per the provision of the Companies Act 2013 read with SEBI
(LODR) Regulation, 2015,

Further Mr. Jay Nareshbhai Sanghvi has tender his resignation from the position of Company
Secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company w.ef 12" April 2019. Mr. Rakesh Moreshwar




Kanzode was appointed on 05" November 2019 as Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the
Company. Therefore, for a Shert Duration there was no Company Secretary in the Company, During
this period Mr. Hari Prasad Agrawal function as Compliance Officer of the Company.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the mesting and for meaningfu! participation
at the meeting.

All decision at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in
the minutes of the meeting of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with
the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliances with the applicable Laws,
Rules, Regulations and Guidelines.

| further report that during the audit period, the Company has not undertaken event/action having a
major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred Laws, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards etc. referred to above.

We further report that during the audit period there were no instances of
i. Redemption/buy-back of securities;
ii. Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to Section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013;
iii. Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction efc;
iv. Foreign technical collaborations;
| further report that during the audit period the Company has the following specific events:

3 The Company has changed its Statutory Auditors by appointing M/s. R V Lahurka& Co,
LLP, Chartered Accountants (ICAl Firm Registration 105662W/MW100174 as Statutory

- -Auditor of 'the” Companyin place - of - M/s: - Vishawajeet Manish" & “Associates; Chartered
Accountants in their Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 27" May, 2019 with

Sd/-

Milan Tanna

Practising Company Secretary

Date: December 05, 2020 Membership No. 52258
Place: Mumbai COP No. 20566




This report should be read with my letier of even daie which is annexed as Annexure-l and forms an
integral part of this report.

ANNEXURE-|

To,
The Members
GANON PRODUCTS LIMITED

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial Record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these Secretarial Records based on my audit.

2. | have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial Records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial Records. | believe that
the process and practices | followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

3. | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of Financial Records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

4. Wherever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations and
standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of
procedure on test basis.

8. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
L OmaNY. e S e

Sd/-

Mitan Tanna

Practising Company Secretary

Date: December 05, 2020 Membership No. 52258
Place: Mumbai COP No. 20566




A
RV Luharuka & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants
{38-B, Jolly Mubker Chamhers [,
Narimvan Point, Mumbai 400 021
Fel: 228201340339 (B updlf ]

Independent Anditor’s Report

+ 3

T the Mendbers of Mis Ganon Products Linted

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Finnncinl Stitements

Cpinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone annpal financial results (the statement) of Miés. Ganon
Products Limited (“the Company™). for the vear ended 31¥ March 2020, attached herewith, being
submttted by the Company pursuant o the requirements of Regulation 33 of the SEIE (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure requiremeits) regudations 283 (ax amended), imcluding refevant cliresdars
issued by the SEBI from time to time.

B our opinten and 1o the best ol our infonmaiion and according o the explanations given to us. the

SLHOINCIHES

Lo Prosents fonanesad resudts Iy secordaney wath the reguirements of regulation 33 of the listing
reguiaions, and

booopive asree and fir view u conformity with the applicable Indian Accouming Standards (Ind
AS™Y preseribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act read with relevant rules
tsstes thereunder and other accounting principles geperatly accepred in India. of the standalone
net profit afler 1ax and other comprebensive ineome and other Tnencial information of e
Company for the yeer ended 31st Mareh 2020

Basis for Opinion

We corducted our audit 1 accordance with the Standards on Auditing speetfied under Scetion
143010 of the Act, Our responsibilities undur those Standards are funther deserbed i 1he Audiiom s

Responsbilities for the-Audic-of the- Finsnelal-Satement seetian of our reporty We-are independent ot

the Company in accordance with the Code of ey msaed by the Tmstntwte of Chartered Accountants
ol India (HCAT Logether with the ethical reguirentents that are relevant 10 our audit of the Huancial
slatemenss under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we huve fultilled our oiher
etheeat responsibibities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit eeidence we have obtained ts sulficlent and appropriate 1o pravide a basis for our epinion.

Other Matters

Wit regard to management’s evalwition of uncertainty arising due to the authreak of COVIHD - 19
poordeniic and dy unpact on the Company™s eperations and on the Ninaneial resubis of the Company as
ab and for the venr ended 317 March 20200 The fmpact of these uncertainties on the Company s
vperations is signifculy dependens on fiere developmeniss The opinion expresaed in the presen
report is Dased mainty on the isformation, Tacs mnd inpet data made avaiiable Lo us Uvoush aloctnmuy
migins by e management. We wish o highlighy that due w COVIDR 19 indoced restrictions on
plvesicnl movement and sirict dmebines and the fact that place of husiness falls under Red Zone ﬂll;



tockdown mmplementation and there were constraims on actuatly visiting the place of business for
verification. Hence, o3 regards aodit for the last guarnter, we were viable o visit the office had to rely
on infermation provided to us digitatly for conduct of audit procedures.

Responsibility of Mapagement and Those Charged with Governance for the Stalements

The statemient has been prepared on the basis of the annual audited financial statements and fes been
approved by the Company’s Board of Directors, The Company’s Board of Directors s responsible for
the preparation and presentation of the statement thiat give a true and fair view of the net profit / foss
and other comprehensive income and other financial information of the Company in accordanee with
the secounting principies eenerally accepted w ndia, includingind AS specified under Section 133 of
the Act read with refevant rales fssued thereunder and orther accounting principles geperally acceprad
i Indin, and in comphionee with regulation 32 of ibe Listing Regulations. This responsibility also
icludes maimenunve of adequate accounting records in aceordonee with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding Ol the wssets of the Company and Jor preeenting and defecting frauds and other
fegularities: selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judements and
estimates thar are reasonable and prudent and design, implemenation and maimenance ol adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating chfectively for ensuring the accuraey and completenass
of the avcownting records. relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Mnancial stalenents diat
give a true and fadr view and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

I preparing the statements, the Bourd of Divectors s responsible for assessing the Company™s ability
t continue ag o going concern. disclosing, as applicuble, matters related 0 gomng concern and using
the golng concers basis of accounting unless Board of Directors  either intends 10 liguidate the
Company ar lo cemse oporations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Diceciors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s {nanctal reporting

PrOCESS.

Auwditor’s Respounsibilifies for the Audit of the Financial Stateinents.

Our abjectives are to oblain reagonable assarance about whether the financial statements ss o whole is
free From material misstatement, whether due to aoad o ervor, and 10 issue an suditor™s report that
tucludes our apition, Reasonable assurance 15 a high level of assurance. bBut 13 not 8 gugrantce Hiat an
audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing, specificd under section 1430103 of the
Aet, will always detect o material ousstatemoent when it exists. &‘Iisslmumc:nls can arise Gom bomud or
error gnd are considered materiad if, individually or in the apy regate, they could reasenably be
expectod 1o influence the cconomie decizions of users taken on the l' 11y of this statenwents,
Ax part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise projessional judgment and
s intain professional skepricism throughowt the audit, We also:

s Identily and agsess the risks of material misstatement of the statements. whether due to fraud or

sign and perfora awdit procedures responsive o those sisks, and obtain audin evidence tha

v, 4f

T eTent ad agproprinte Yo provide a by e spinion THe sk ol ror detectiug dnarer
misstatement resulling from fraud is higher than for one resulting {rom crror, as fraud may volve

colluston, forgery, uientional omissions, misrepresentations. or the override of internal control,

e Obiabr an vpderstanding o imernad conirol relevant to the audit 1 order to design audit procedures
that sre apprapriste in the circumsiances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, we
are also responsible for expressing odr opinien o whether theé company has 1 place adequate
internal fnancial controls with reference to financial statements sod the opernting effectiveness of
such controls,

o Fualuate the appropriateness of accounting policies vsed and the reasonableness of accounting

estitmates and related disclosures made by munagement.

o Conclude o the appropriateness of managentent’s use of Hie going concern basis of accounting

and. based on the audit evidence ohlamed. whether o material wcerainty exists celated 1o evems

ar camditions that may cast signifiennt doubt on the Company’s ability o conlinue 15 o going



conceri Howe conclude that a material unceratnty exists, we are reguired o draw attention i our
aditor's report {o the related disclosures i the stvement or, i such disclosures are inadequate, to

modily our oprnion. Our conclustons are hased on the awdit evidence obiained up 1o the dave of our

auditor’s report, However, fiture events or conditions may cause the Company 10 coase

COTUE a5 n g()il]g CONCEr.

o Pvabuite the overall presentonion, structwre and  contert of the stutements, including the
disclosures, and whether the statement represent the underfying dnmsactions and evenss in x

marser et acheves tair presentation.

We vomnminteate with those eharged with governanes regarding, among other matrers, the planned
seape aned g of fhe audit and stgnilicant aodit Nindings. including wny sienificant deficiencies in
idrnal control that we identtfy during our aadi, :

We also provide those charged with sovermnance with a stotemest thit we have complied with velevant
eiiieal requiremnems regarding independence. and o communicate with them all relationships and
cther adters that may reasonably he thought o bear on owr independence, and where applicable,
rebnted safeuunnds,

Report on Other Lepal and Regulatory Requirements

ooAs requared by sectton 197 (1) ol the Act, we report that e Company has nor paid
rermunersiion (o 10 Direckw”s during the 1.2 months period ended 30 Mareh 2020 in accordance
with the provisions of and lisnts Babd dow i onder section 197 read with Schedule Vo the A

20 Asreguired by the Companies (Auditor’s Reporty Ovder, 2016 Cthe Order”) issned by the Ceniral
Government of Tndin in terms of section 14301 1) ol be Act, we give in the Asmnexuse A, 4
sttement on Hie mudiers specilied i paragraphs 3 snd 4 of the Order,

Forther (o our conuments in Annesure A, as required by Section L3035 of the Act we repornt that:

ar We e songhie and obtaiped wll the formation and explunations which 1o 1he best of our
ko ledge and behie] were pecessary for the purposes of oue awdis of the aforesaid Tnaneial

stetlomenls?

By the Balance Shect, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
Hie Cazh Flow Stotement and the Statement of chonees in Bauity dealt with by slis repori are
g agreemvid with the books of aceonmnt:

¢d O the basis of written represeniations received from e Divectors @ on 319 March 2020

faken on record by the Beard of Direciors, none of the Divectors 15 disgualified as an 3
Mareh 2020 from being apponted as a dircelor in terms of Sectlon 164023 of the Act; and

d)  With respect to the adequacy of the witemal fnancial controls over Hnancial reporting of the
Compamy and the opersting ¢ffectiveness of such controls, veler to our separate reporl in

“Annexure B o this repord,
cf Wi respect to the other matlers to be included in the Audifor™s Report i accordanee with

the Rufe 1 of Compates CAudit anmd Audstors} Rules, 2084 (i awiended), oy apiaion gl

tev the best of cuwr information and secerding to the explapation given 1o us:

i The Company docs wod have any pending ltigations as on 31 Narch 2020



H. Compaay did not bave gy Lossg term costraet ineloding derfvatives contret as such the
anestion of commeniing onany maierialb foresceabie fosses thereon dogs nov arise.
i, There has been no detay o transferring amouni required o be tanstorred, 1o the Investar

Edueation and Protection Fund by the Company.

for RV Lubaruka& Co LLD

Chartered Accountants
FFRIN N, FOSAA2W S W HE 74

AL /'\7@
amesh Lubiroks "

Pariner
Moembership Nop 021763

Phace: Mumnbhai
Pated: 24%une 2020



Annexure | to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the momboers of Ganen
Prodhucts Lid,, on the {inascial statenents for the twelve mounths peried ended 31 March 2020,

Relerred to in Paragraph 2 under the heading "Report on Other Legal & Regufatory Requirements” of
o report of even dite o the Fnancial statoment of the Company for the year ended Mareh 37, 2020,
Based on the audit procedures performed for the poarpesg of repocting o rue and fair view on
thettnaneial statements ol the Company and aking  into constderation the mfonmation and
explatiations given 1o us and (e books of aceount snd other records examined by us in the pormd
course of audit, and to the best of owr knowledee and beliefl we report that:

Lo Inrespect of the Company's fixed assets

a0 The Company doestt mve any Tixed assels. henee tie same is nod apphicable.

i Inrespect of the Company’s Inventory
. As esplained 10 us, the inventorics have been physically verdied duving the vew by tie
management. In our opinion, baving regard o the nature and location of stocks, the equency
ol the phivsical verification 1s reasonable,

i, Company los granted any oan, seatred or maeeured (o bodies corporate covered m the register

mabitained under section 189 of the Companics Act.2013 (the Act™y, Accordingdy, the provisions
of Cliuses 3G Ha 3Dy and 3aixe) of the order are applicable as follows:-
A per informanon and explanation given 1o us, e comparey his granted unsecired toan 10 MAs,
Kontor Space Private Limited and M. Krishnamani Holdings Private Timited on 31st March
203 Centities listed in the reetster mamiaimed under section 189 of the Act and further
commested.

ab Fhe tenns and conditions of the erant of seeh foans are not prejudicial 1o the company’s

nferest.
b1 As per the infonmation given o as, no repayment sehedude oxasts Detwaen two companias.

The company has not demanded any amount: hence 1o amount 5 overdue for maore than 90 dayy

v I our opunon and according to the infumution and explanations given 1o us, the company has
complicd with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companics Act, 2083 in rospeet of
foais, vestments, guarantees, and security.

v Coampany hios oot aceepted any doeposits Trom the pabhe, henee the same 15 noy applicable.

vio The maitenaiee of vost records s pot been proscribed By thee Contral Govorvmuent under s
Cseetion{ Frof Scottor-F 5o the- Companies Aot 2043 0 -

vit, According o the information and explanaiions glven o s

o, Undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, wealth lax.
service ax, duty of excise, duty of customs, Vahie Added Tax, Goods & Service Tax, cess
have venernfly been regularly deposited (o the appropriateatthorities except foy the following
which wore™in arrears as at 207 Mardh 2020 Tor o peniod of niore han si<montbs from’ the

date they became pavahic:-




b There are no matertal dues of wealth s, duty of customs and cess which have not been
deposited with the appropriate authorities on aecomnt of any dispute, However, the followmg
dues ol income wx, sales jax. service 1ax and value added tax have heen dispuied by the
Company,

Statemeni of Pisputed Dues

PNmme ol the | Nevare of dues Ao Forwm where dispuie is pending,
| Stainte - (In L.akhs)
E Nil

viit. fn our opinion end aceoasding w e mformanen and explanations given 1o s, the Company has

o

o bhorrowings financial institations and banks.

e According o the formation and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised moncys
by way of inittad public otfer or further pubhe offer mcludmg debt mstruments. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3 Gx) of the Oeder are nor apphicable 1o the Company and hence nat
cinnentied upon.

v Based upon the audni procedures pertormed and dw information and explanations given by the
management, we report that ns fraud by the Company or on the company by ita officers or
craplovees has been noticed oy reported durtog the vear,

ver o ws the Company 15 nol

Crrder are oot applicable to the

s B our opinionand according to the information and explanations
a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xil) of th
Company and henee nol conmented upoi,

i
W

i o opaion, afl ansactions with the reluted partics are m complianee with sechon P77 and 188
of Companies Act, 2003 and the detaits have been disclosed m the Notes o Fioaneiad SL-:I(*]]H:;';ES;
au required by the applicable aceounting statrdands,

siie. According 1o the isforation and explanations given by the management. e Company has nat
matle ooy preferential allotment or private plocement of shares o fubtly or pantly conmvaerible
debontiires durmig the vear under review. Accordingly, the provisions of clatuse 3 {xiv) of the
ey are nov applicable to e Compry and hence pot commenied upon.

sive According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not
entered  into any nonecnsh omnsactions with directors ar persons conacered  with him,
Accordingly, ithe provisions ol clause 3 £xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and
henee nol commented upon,

sy, I ULII UIS‘iiH\!]l and gecordin ety the information t'lw,n to es, Lhe COINpYRaY TN }La[u ired t0 e

section 451 A of the Tnu
3)tt\\'ismﬂs of chiuse 3 (v of the Order are not applicable 0 the mupm}y gl

g IHH

comented wpon,

For BV Luhsrokad Co LEP
Chartered Accountants
RN _-\50, THSAO2W S W07

[ Iy

Ramesh Luharika
Partner
Muembhership No: 031765

Mace: Mumbai
Paned: 2-0h June 2020

the



Anncexere IT to the Independent Auditor®s Report of even date to the members of
Ganen Products Limmited onsthe financial statements for the 12 months period endedbon
318 Miarch 2020

Referred 1o v paragraph 2e} under the heading "Report un Other Legal & Regulatory Regnirement”
o oy report of even dute 1o the financial statements of the Company for the vear ended March 31
30
- L

Report on the luternal Financial Controls ander Clause (i) of Sub-seetion 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We hpve pudited the iternal Bnmicial controls over Nmanchal reporting of M, Gonen Products
Pimited Cthe Company™) as of March 31 2020 in conjunetion with our aidit of the fnancial
statfments of the Company for the vear ended on har dase, ’

Management’s Responsibifty for luternal Financiat Controls

Company’s management s respopsible for catablishing and masmianing mternal finaneial controls
hased an the internal control pver fivancial reportng criteria estiblished by (he Company considering
the essentiad components of internal controb stated 1o the Ciidance Note on Audit of Internad Financial
Comrols over Financial Repoting issued by the Duritote of Chartered Accountants of India 1A
These responsibilities inclade the design. buplementation and madmenance of adequate interal
Anancia] confrods that were operatng elfectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
Busiess, ineluding adherence to company's palicles, the saleguardmg of 5t assats, the previntion and
detection of frauds and errors, the acansey and comploteness of the secounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable fnancial mformation. as reguired under the Companies Act, 2013,

Aunthitors” Responsibility

Onir vesponsibility 1s 1o express an opinion on the Company's iternal Anancid controls aver financial
seporiing based on our pudil, We conducted our audit in sceordance with the Guidance Note on Auwdit
of Internal Financial Contrels Chver Financint Reporting (the ~Chidance Notwe™ snd the Standards on
Anditing, issued by 1CAT and deemed v he presembed under section 133010) of the Conpanics Aol
20130 w0 the extent applicable 10 an audit of intemal financin! controls, both apphicable 1o an audit of
Internal Fmancial Controls and. hoth issued by 1he Institete of Chartered Accountas of India. Thease
Standords and the Cuidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the andit to obtain veasonable assurance abow whether adequate internal financial controls
over {inanciat reporting was established and maintained and it such controds operated effecsively in oll
nuterial respecis,

Uner audit invelves pertoriting procedures 1o oblwin audit cevidence about the adequacy of the wternal

isdietalocontrols systent.over. Goancial peperting and. thelr operaiing eflectivencess. Oue oot ol o

fmtersad Thancial contreds over financial ceporting inchuded oblwning aa mderstanding of internal
Doatrcial controls over Doancial reporting, tsscssmng e risk that a omaterial weakness oxist. and
testing and evabanting the design and operating eifcetiveness aof interma! control bissed on the nssessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditer™s judgment, including the assessment of the nishs
of mmateriad nisstatenient of the fanctal staterents. whether due te lraad or error

W hoelieve that the audiv evidence we have ebtained is sufficient and approprigic to provide a buses
Tor our audit opinion on the Company”s internal finemeial controls s¥stem over fnancial reporting,

Meaning of Internat Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Company's eraal Ononcial contral over fipancial reporting s a process designed ta provide
reasonable assuranee regarding the reliability of financial reponing and the preparation of financial
statemeies for external purposes in accordance with generably sccepied secounding principles, A
company’s internal financiad controb aver financial reporiing mcldes those polidies and procedurs
that (1} pertain to the maintenanee of records that, m reasonable detail, aceorately and {airly reflect




the transoctions and disposittions of the assets of the company: {23 provide reasonabie assurance that
trapsaciions are recorded as necessary 10 perimit preparation of Ginancial skiements in secordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
mude ealy Inaccordance with authorizations of mamgeruent and divectors of the company; and (3}
provide reasoiable assurance regarding prevention or Umely detection of unauthorized nequisition,
use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material eflfect on the Gruncial
SIOCIBONTS,

Inherent fimitations of Internal Finaneial Contrals Over Financial Reporting

Becatse of the inherent Howtations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibitily of coblusion or improper management overade of controls, material misstatements due 1o
crror oF Fraud may occur wird pod be detected. Abso. projections of any evalation of the jnternal
fiaateind controls over fnancial reporting to furure poviods are subject 1o the risk thin the intersal
financial control aver financhal reporting may become tnadeguate bucause of changes in condilions, or
it the degree of compliunee with the policies or procedures may deteriomie.

Opindon

n our apinion, the Company has, 0 all material respeets, an adequate intermal financial controls
systent over [nanciad reporting and sueh asernal financial controls over Nnancial reporting were
operatmg offectively as ol March 31, 2020, based on the inemal control over {financial reporting
criteriy established By the Comnprany constdering the vssential components of internal comml siated in
the Chidaes Nete on Andit of huemal Financial Comtrolds Over Financial Reporting issued by the
stuie of Clharfered Accomntants of India,

For ¢V Lubarukad: Co LLLP

Chariered Accountants
RN Noo FDAGAIW W TN 7

/
/‘\ﬂé’ /f/“\wf

Bamesh Leharnlk
Pavtacer
Memibership Mot 031763

Place: Mumbai
Pracced: 24 fune 2020



AN
RV Luharuka & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants
{38-B, Jolly Maker Chambers I
Neaviman Point, Mumbai 100 627

Lod: 22020349350 (B ppf ] 23w gl com

independent Auditor's Certificate On Corpovate Governance
To te Membiers of Ganon Products Limited

W e vramined the comphianee of the conditions of carporale governance by Ganon Produas Lid,
(the Companyy for the vear ended 31st March 2020 as stiputated in Regulation 17- 27 and clause (b
wr (1) of Spb-regudanon (23 of Regulation 6 of the SEBE {Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements} Regulations, 205,

Muansgement’s Responsibility

The complionee of cordittons of Comeornte Governance & the responsihiliy of the Management. This
responsibility includes the desiening, mplementing and maintaining operating effechivencss of
internal control 10 enzere complisnee with the condhtions of corporate sovernance a3 mpu[d%ﬂ in the

bisting reguintions,

Anditor’s Hesponsibility

Pursuant 1o the requairements of the lisong regulitions, our responsthility s 1o oxprass a reasonable
wssurgnee in the forn of sn option as to whetlier the Company has c:'wmpi‘cd with the comhinrans of
corpurate governance as stated in poaragraph 2 above. Ouwr responsibiiity 15 limvted 1o evaminiug the
nrovedires and unypementation thereof. adopied by the Company for enswing the complianee with
the vorditions of corporate governance, Hois neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the
Hnancial statements of the Company,

We luve exaninad the relevant records of e Company i accordance with ihe applicabslity gunerully
accepted auditing stancards in fadia, the ewdance note on certification of Corporale Governanca
sued by the tnstitate of Chartered Acvountants of Indin (ICAD, and Guidanee Note an Reports or
{Cevtifientes for Specinl i’urpn- i fxioed by the 10AT w im‘h mq!mu !'11‘ e u@mnh \mh 111(, vihiie ‘1!
ied by the TCAT .

FEQUETCTIG ST e Caide ol THRIE

We ave canmplied with the refevant apphicable requirements of the stmdurd on yuality Conlrai (SO}
b Qualay Contred for Firms that Perform Audis and Reviews of Mistorzeal Fawneial Information,
and (rhor Assurance and Kelated Services Engagemints.

Opinion

Subject to aloresaid, in our opmion and 1o the best of information and explanation given to us, we
certify that the Company has emoplied with conditions of Corporare Governance as stipuleted in the
above mentioped Hsiong agrecnient.

A reguived by tre Guidance note issued by e Instituie of € lmriu'cd Accountantys of India, we hove
o stele that the Registear and Share Fraustor Agents of the Company have cortified that they have
saintaived (he records o slow the investor™s grievances against e Company and that as o1 317
Aarch 2020, there were no investors grivvanees remmiming anatiended/pending for more than 30 days



W state that such compliance is neither an assurance as © the e viability of the company nor the
etficiency or effeetiveness with which the Manageroent has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Restrietion an uve

Thus cerfiicate 15 1ssued sodely for the purpose of complying with the aforesaid regulaiions and may
a0f he stable for any other purpose,

For i V Lauraka& Co LLP
('h:irrcr{‘(l Acemmtanty
FRMN No, TUSGOIW S W01 7

/—/~f' %f

Ramesh Luhavaka
Partner
Mombership No: 0] 765

Place: Mumbu
Dated: 24% Fune 2020



Wis Ganon Products Ltd

{Formely Known as Ganon Trading and Finance Company Litmited

Audited Balance Sheet as at March 31st 2020

_ Note No o |As at 31-3-2020 As at 21-3-201%
IASSETS
Financial Assets
nvestment A~ 18,800,000 19,200,000
-Loan & Advances A2 25,000 25,000
-Qther Financial Assels A3 126,395,746 131.200,982
Total Non Current Assets 146,320,746 161,825,982
Current Assets
inventories A-4 { 5485 267
Financiai Assets
-Trade Receivable A5 1,250,000 2,700,000
-ash and Cash Eguivalents AB 11391538 70061
Fotal Current Assots T3 647,558 T 416,358
TOTAL ASSETS 158,562.254 185,242,310
EQUITY AND LIBAILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capital AO7 93310000 93,310.000
Other Equity A-08 13872313 36 956,408
Total Equity 197182313 130,266,409
Liakilities
Non -Current Liabilities
Other Non Current Liabilites A-09 42 707 385 38,141
42,707,385 38,141
Current Liabilites
Financia! liabilities
-Trade Payable . A-10 8,3554672 23,950,671
Cther Current Liabilities A-11 508,829 809,025
Short Term Provisions A1 107985 78064
9,072,585 24,937,760
Total Liakilites 54,779,974 24,875,909
Totai Equity and labilities 158 062,284 155 242 310
43 -

In ferms of our repont attached.

For BV Luharuka & Co LLP
C?nered Accountants

Pariner
M. No. 031785

Place . Mumbai
Date : 24-06-2020

LA

/”j:cﬁ;g;_,ﬂ

Chasrman
Madan Lal Goyal
DIN: (0456394

Place - Mumbai
Date . 24-06-2020

For agd-on behalfof the Board of Dirgelons |

e
TiirseDirgetor and GFQ

Harl Prasad Agrawal
DIN:02476724




Mi/s. Ganon Products Ltd .
{(Formely Known as Ganon Trading and Finance Company Limited
Profit and loss statement for the year ended 31st March 2020

Particudars - Note No. {31st March 2020 [31sf March 20132
ncome ;-
1. Revenue from operatians A-13 114365 2513658
3 Cther income A-14 5529070 25162500
L Totat Revenue 5643425 27,576,158
. Expenses:
Purchases A-15 4] 0
Change in inventories A6 646 267
. Employae benhafits Expenses . A-17 247403 1.072,725
Finance costs A-18 189873 1,427
Other expenses * A-19 ! 1764876 1,181,408
Total expenses 3148224 2,235,560
I\/ Profit/ Loss before Tax 2495211 25,440,598
Wi Tax expensa:
! Current tax 406,000 60,000
i Deferred tax . 0
Wil Profity Loss after Tax 2,085,211 25,380,508
Witk Profit { {L.oss) for the period {A) 2085211 25,380,598
Priar Period ltem -25162500
; Cther comprehensive income {(OC])
ltems that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Profit on fair value of defined benefit plans as per actuarial valuation O Q
Tax effect on above
Qther comprebensive Profit for the year, net of tax { 1]
EiX Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax £23,067,289) 25,380,558
X Earnings per equity share of nominal value Rs. 10 each A= 20 0.2z 272
| Basic and diluted {in Rs ) 0.22 272

Notes 1to 23 form the accompanying nates are an integral part of the financial statements.

ta terms of our reporl atfached. Forand on be thc; Bgard -of | Dureezfnrs
Chaytered Accounlants - AT e -
L j_ff,f,,.ﬂ wwww 7 \,{; i ﬁ,
7/ Chairman THectorrand CFO
-Rames uharuka Madan Lal Goyal Hart Prasad Agrawal
Partner DIN:00456394 DiN02476724

P No. 631785

Place - Mumbai . Flace Mumbal ¢
Date © 24-06-2020 Date: 24062020




Mis. Ganon Products Lid
{Formly Known as Ganon Trading and Finance Co Ltd )

Cash Flow Statement for the vear ended 31st March, 2020

310 2QI0 31032018
Particuiars o - Y
&, Cash flow from oparating activities
Met Frafit | (Loss) oelare extraordineny ems and lax 2498371 BEAS050T
Adustments for

Deapraciation and amariisziion ) a

Firarce cosis -18G67B -1427

Interesd income 55F2070 4

Dredgnd income 2 ¢

N (RN 7 I0ES O §ake Of Investment pJ ~ZTIE2E00
Ciperatng oroht / fosst before warking sapisl changes B V34603 278,674
Dhanges in wersinn candal

Adiusirnants for (ncrease] / decrease In oparating 355805, ¢

Inverntones BAG2ET 4

Trade recaivabies 14530060 IRH014504

Short-term lcans and advances i ¢

Long-igrm Igans gnd aovances 4 i

(ther norecurrent assets & it

DHhar curren 2ase(s 4] Il

Adjusimrenis o inergase S ldecreasel in operating habiiias:

Trage payacles -1E5E495T W32E533823

Citner curreni Kabilitgs ~A0T0EE -2E2R43

Drpeer long farm lighitidies o 2

SHiori-isrm provisions 2249214 ]

Long-derm Grovisions ~13FERBLT tH 2 178 E7S
Cash generated from aperabions -H954304 3 456 344
Met income tax {pa.d! f refinds -400O000 {33 006
het cash flow trom ! {used in) cperating activities (A} -5 334304 J 3,385 344
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Proceeds rom sale of liked assels, inchuding capital advances o o -
Bank bafances Ast considerad as Cash and fash equivelenis a & -
her Advanca SB1g0ass ~TZ100T 427
Income frpm Bales of invesimert -2E82500 28162500
Intergs! recaved BEZR070 o
Chovigrenid received 0 a
Proceada from sale of Invesimenis 3} -4 823785 41540000 iq 344 G075
Het cash fow from / jused in} investing activities {B) “I4 823745 {4,344, 927}
. Cash fiow from financing agtivities
Freocmeds rom iGng-enm bormowings RIBEYZ 4 o
Piowlsion G ©
Crvicend Propoged G ¥
Frocesds from othed shori-term Bormowngs & o
Finanoe cost S1HSETH ~1427

Az4TREBE L AZT
Met cash flow from | {used in) financing activities (C) 4247 G566 -1427 11,4273
et inorease ! {degrease) o Cash and cash equivalens (AsB+C) 11321477 BTl 19853 0107
Cash and cash equivaients at the seginning of the yaar Foosd 1.820.071
Cash and cash equivatents at ihe end of the year 11,291,538 70041
Gash and cash equivatents a{ the end of the year Compnses:
Ta) Cash o B 24804 FAig 15 A
it Balarees it banke - e e e e P

) IR CUTTEn SCedunts i hitaz 5674l

Hiy in garmarked acoounts {ungaid deadendt
Totul 11351538 7oL G 7CE1

tei terms of our report attached. the Boagg of D ctg{sn

For RV Lubaruka & Co LLP R b S -y
Chartered Accountants \Yg“‘CT’"é‘“’ -
. . !
/‘uw{ {/mf Chaimadn Direcior and CFQ
Smesh duharuka ’ Madap Lal Goyal Hari FEARBERgaval
Patnes : DINN045E3%4 DINO2476724

A M G31785

Prage : huinbai - . Hlagce ;| Mumbsi
Urate - 24.05-2020 Dalg - 24 632020




M/s Ganon Products Lid

{Formely Known as Ganon Trading and Finance Company Limited

Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity

{a} Eguity shara capitat

(b

Particuiars Number of Share | Ameunt in Rs
Eouly Share of RS 10 sach issued subsoribed and Pad

Balance as al 1 Apnil 2047 9331000 93,311.0600
Chenges tn eguily share capial during 2017-18 -
Batance as at the 31st March 2018 9331000 93310000
Changes m edaly share capilal dring 20916-18 - -
Balance a5 at the 215t March 2619 9331000 53,110,000

3

Note . A8 ks -
Qther Equity
Other
Reserve and Surplus Comprehen
sive
incoma Tatat Equity
Farticulars L oss o fair :“;:b“:"::::ez
Securiias Gigngral Retained vaiue of quity
FPremium resarve Resene Earings datied
bereht plans
Salance at 1 Aprit 2018 0 14.728.243 11,728,213
Profit for the year - 25.330.598 - 25.330.588
Less: Short Provision for Y 102 402 102402
Jotal comprehensive income - 36,956,409 34,956 406
Balance at 31 March 2019 0 - 36,956,409 38,956,409
Total comprehensive income for the year ended 31
March 2018
Profit for the year (23 067 280} {23.087 200
Less : Shor Provision for Last Year - 14,808 16,506
Total somprehensive income {22,084.036} =1 {23 0584 083}
Totat contributions by and distri- butions to owners -
Balance a1 31 March 2020 ] 13,872,313 13,872,312

Nature and putposes of Resarve
L.osze on fair value of defined benefit pians

The Coinpany has recognised rameasurement loss (net of taxjon defined benefits plans in OCH These changes arg accumLlated within the QC1

reserve withiin Gther edqguity,

Nates

1 1o 23 form asz integral part of the standalone financial siglement

This 13 the Salance sheel reerred (o in cur audi repont of even date

I teams of our report aitached.
For RV Luharuka & Co LLP
Chartered Acceuniants

dmesh Bubardig .
Partner .
1. No. 031755

Fiace - Mumbat
Date 24-06-2020

Chairman
Madan Lal Goyai
BIM:00456304

Mace - Mambai
Ciate : 24-05-2020

RS
.

3£

Director and CFD

HaraPr rawal
Dﬁﬁ?%‘}ﬁgﬁ




Mis Ganon Products Ltd
(Formely Known ag Ganon Trading and Finance Company Limited #

Note : A-7
Share Capital As at 31-03-2020 As at 31-03-2019

SHARE CAPRITAL
Atthorised

10000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 100.000.000 180,000,000
(.Y, 10000600 shares of Rs 10 each j

tssued Subscribed and Paid up Capital

19331000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each : 93,310:000 93,310.000
{ P.Y. 9331000 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each

Total 93,310,000 93,310,000

{a) Reconciliation of the equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the

farticulars Number of Share
Eauity Share of Rs.10 each issued,subscribed and Paid up Batance as at

1% Aprit 2018 9,331,000
Changes in equity share capital during 2018-18 000
HBatance as at 31 March 2019 4,331,000
Changes in equily share capital during 2018-19 -
Balance as at the 31 March 2020 4,334,000

{b} Bonus shares/buyhacki/shares for consideration other than cash issued during past five year
1 Company has not issued any shares either by way of bonus/right issue nor bought back any share
during the {ast five years

k2

None of sharesholder (s} of Compary is it's holding company, uitimate holding company,
subsidiaries, associates of the holding company or associates of the witimate holding company for
current year and/or previous year,

2 There are no unpaid call money from any of the directors or officers of the company for current
and previous year

Terms / Rights aftached to equity shares:
1 Voting
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 16/~ per share Each
2 Liguidation
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equily shares will be entitled to receive
3 Bhidends
" The Board of Directors do not propose dividend for financial year 2019-20

@ Disclosure relating to shareholger holding more than 5%

As at 31-03-2020
Sr. Name of Shareholder No. Of Shares Held % of Holding
Noe.
1 srishnamani Holding Pyt Lid ' T 2.355.000 25.25°
21Sraboni Sales Pvi Lid 458,750 5.36
Totai 2,855 750 30.60




Mis Ganon Products Lid

(Formely Known as Ganon Trading and Finance Company Limited

Note ' A-09

Other Liabilities

As at 31.03.2020

As at 31-03-2018

Non Gurrent Liabilities

irterest acorued but not due

Unpaid dividends 38.141 38,141
Deposits payables

Advance Received 42 659,244

Totat 42,707,385 38,141

MNote : A-10

P

Trade Payables

As at 31-03-2020

As at 31-03-2019

Sundry Creditors

8,355 672

23,950,871

Total

8.355,672

23,950,671

Disclosure of information w/s22 of The Micro Small and Medium Enterprises

in absence of complete information from the vendors with regards to their registration (filling
of Memgrandum) under The Micro Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006(27of
2006).the Campany is unabie to compile the full information required to be disclosed herein

under seclion 22 of the said Act.

Mote | A-11

Current Liabilities

Statutory Dues 23,835 366 248
Advance ] 0
Expenses Payable 30,594 268,054
Other Provision 554,400 274723
Total 608,829 909,025

Mote - A-12

PROVISIONS Az at 3103-2020 |As at 311-33-2018
Mon Current

Gratuily

Total 7] -
Current
Total 107085 78,064




M/s Ganon Products Ltd
{Formely Known as Ganon Trading and Finance Company Limited

Note ; A-1

Non-Current Investments

As at 31-03-2020

As ab 31-03-2019

tnvestment valued at cost {Unguoted)

Ivestment in entity 19,900,000 19,900,000
Other
Total 19,200,000 19,900,600

Note : A-2 -LOANS :

S

As at 31-03-2020

Az at 31-03-2018

Unsecured, considerad good uniess stated
otherwiss
Non Current

Advances o .
Ofher Government Deposit 25,060 25,000
Total Non Qurrent Loans 25,000 25,000

Note - A-3 -OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Unsecured, considered good unless stated
otherwise

As at 31-03-2020

Nonit Current

As gt 31-03.2018

Other Receivable 126, 395 7480 134,960,882
Totai Non Current Other Financial Assets 126,395 745 131,806,982
Current

Interest Receivabie 4]

Cess 0

Totat Current Dther Financial Assets 0 -
Total Other Financial Assets 126,395,745 131,900,982

Mote @ A-4

. Ag at 31-03-2020 1A= at 31-03-2019
Inventories
Finighed Gaods o 846 267
Total 1]
Note . A-5 TRADE RECEIVABLES

Unsecured, considerad good unless stated
otherwise

As at 31-03-2020

As at 31-03-2015

Non ~Current

Trade Recivabies 0 -
-t Totai A -
Current -
Trade Recivables
ay Cutstanding for a period tess than six manths
- |from the dise date 1,250,000 2.7G0.000

646,257




by Quistanding for a period exceeding six momths

from the due gate

Total

1,250,000

2,700,000

Note | A-B

Cash & Bank Balances .

As at 31-03-2020

As at 31-03-2019

A. Cash & cash squivalents
8. Balances with banks :

Balance in Current Accounts 11,117,734 56,742
k. Cash in hand =73,804 13.319
Sub Total {8) " 11301538 70,061
B. Other Bank Balances:

Margin monay

Earmarked Balances { unpaid dividend )

Sub Totat (B} - -
Total (A+B} 11,391,538 70,081




in accordance with the Payment of Grawity Act, 1972, the Company Is required (0 provide
post-employment benefit @ Hs emplovees I the form of amuity. The Companpy has
maintained a fund with the Life Inswrance Carporation of India to meet its gratuity obligations.

In accordance with the Standard, the disclosures relating 1o the Company's gratuity plan are

provided below:

Principal actuarial assumptions used in determining gratuity benefit obligations for the

Company's plans are as follows:

Particulars

As at 31-03-2020

As at 31-03-201%

Salary Growth Rate

Discount Rate

Expected rate of return on plan assets s
Withdrawal vate

8% PA

6.85 PA

NA

5.00 % PAcal,
Younger age
reducing to 1.00 %

PA at (der

8% PA

7.80 PA

MNA

300 % PA at
Younger age
reducing (o 1.00 %
PA at Older

* The Estimate of Future Salary Inerease | Considered in an acturial valuation | takes account

MNote : A-18

Finance costs

Ag at 31-03-2020

As at 31-03-2019

Iterest on Bank Loan 0 .
Other Interest Exp 189,678 1427
Total 188 678 1,427

Note : A-19

Other expenses

As at 31-03-2020

As at 31.03.-2015

Annual Listing Fee 300,000 250.000
Depostiory and Registrar Fee 88.279 101,254
Professional Feas 597 500 465,300
Office Exp 314,700 74.440
Rent 80,000 480,000
Advertisement Exp 94,400 88.400
Bank Charges 8,095 13.722
Audters RerunGTaiGE asg000 ] 400000
21,902 7,252
Totat 1,764 876 1,161,408
Note :A-20
Earnings Per Share (EFS)
Farticulars As at 31-03-2020 As at 31-03-2018
Net Profit 2,085,211 25,380,598
Weighted Average Number of eguily shares
cutstanding during the year 9331000 9,331,000
Basic EPS {Rs) 06.22 272
Diiuted EPS (Rs) 0.22 272




Nate ;A-21
A. Contingent Liabiiities

Particulars As at 31-03-2020 Ag at 31-03-2018

{iy Guaranices given by banks in respect of
contracting commitments in the normal course of
business -

(i} Sales Tax matlers pending in appeals - -

(i} Income Tax matters pending in appeai -

{iv} Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debi {Refer Notes Below)

Total .

Notes:«

B. Comimifments

Particutars As at 31-03-2020 As at 31-03-2018

Estimated amount of contracts remairing to be NA NA
exacuted and not provided for (nel of advances)

Total -

Note (A-22

SEGMENT REPORTING
The Company is engaged in a single business segment viz. Trading and Gthar

Note (A-23
Related Party Transaction

1. List of Related Parties

Key Managerial Personnel

Madaw Lal Goyal - Director

Hari Prasad Agarwal -Manageing Directar & CFO
Cauray Agrawal - Whole Time Divector

Roopal Sood - Independed Director

Sanjay Sood - [ndepended Director

Rakesh Moreshwar Kanzode- Company Secretary

Enterprises Having Same Management
Krishnamani Holding Pyt Lid

P MEETORNSRT [ e e

Shivam byvestment
<} Transactions and halances with related parties have been set out below:

Transactions with related partics and year end balances

During the Financial Year 2019-20 and Previous Year 2018-19 Transaction have heen
Entered between the company and the Shivam lavesiment . related Parly under section
18813 of Company Act 20123 at Apms Length Basis

Nature of Trasaaction Relation Amount
Office Rend Paymer Enterprises having {47300 Por Month
smine management | For Two Month




